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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period then ended (from date of incorporation, i.e., December
25,2020 to March 31, 2021), and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the period ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board Report as per section 134 of the Act, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Board Report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
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estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Attention is drawn to the matters described in Note 37 of the financial statements, related to
non-availability of certain records and documents pertaining to business acquired. In our
opinion, except for the possible effects of the aforesaid, proper books of account for the
remaining matters as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

(c) Attention is drawn to the matters described in Note 37 of the financial statements, related to
non-availability of certain records and documents pertaining to business acquired. In our
opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account except for the possible effects
arising from non-availability of records and documents as aforesaid;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended,;
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) The matters related to non-availability of certain records and documents pertaining to business
acquired are as stated in paragraph (b) and (c) of our report;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(h) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration, if any, for the period ended March 31, 2021 has
been paid/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(1) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 33 to the financial statements;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForSRBC & COLLP For A.K. Sabat & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAIFi gistration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 321012E

~ per A.K. Sabat

per Vishal Ba

Partner i 2f \ &) Partner

Membership Number: 097546 \ B !+ Membership Number: 030310
UDIN: 21097546AAAACZ4676 '\~ 4 /& UDIN: 21030310AAAAAH4923
Mumbai Nep poevSS Bhubaneswar

June 7, 2021 e June 7, 2021
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

(i)  (a) In our opinion, except for the matters described in Note 37.04 of the financial statements
related to unavailability of complete fixed assets records as at the date of acquisition of business
by the Company, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained in Note 37.04 of the financial statements, fixed assets were not physically
verified by the transferor company. Post-acquisition, the Company has framed a regular
programme for physical verification of fixed assets. However, fixed assets were not been
physically verified by the management during the period, hence, we are unable to comment on
the discrepancies, if any.

(c) The Company does not hold any land in its name. As regard the buildings thereon, the
Company retains the operational right over the buildings for the purpose of carrying out
distribution business under a license granted by the Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission.
Thus, verification of title deeds is not applicable for such buildings.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us and as described in Note 37.04, the
Company has acquired power distribution business in Southern Odisha from the SOUTHCO
Utility from January 1, 2021. Post-acquisition, the management has not conducted physical
verification of inventory during the period. Hence, we are unable to comment on discrepancies,
if any.

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits during the period within the meaning of Sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We are informed by the management that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board,
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal in
this regard.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company being in its first year of operations after incorporation on December 25, 2020, the
requirement for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, for the business of the Company is not applicable. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions
of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as described in Note 37.04 ,
the Company ,after the acquisition of the business, is in the process of reconciling the amount
due with the actual amount paid for the applicable statutory dues. In the absence of the completion
of the reconciliation, we are unable to comment on whether the Company is regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. The
provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise, value added tax and duty of custom,
are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as described in Note 37.04 ,
the Company ,after the acquisition of the business, is in the process of reconciling the amount
due with the actual amount paid for the applicable statutory dues. In the absence of the completion
of the reconciliation, we are unable to comment on whether undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, employees’ state insurance, cess
and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the period end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of
excise, value added tax and duty of custom, are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues of service tax on account
of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Statute Nature of the | INR in | Period Forum where the
dues Crores dispute is
pending
The Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax 13.21 | Financial Principal
year 2014-15 | Commissioner,
to 2017-18 CGST

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further
public offer / debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the period.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration, if any, has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
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(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures

(xiv)

performed by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section
177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as
it relates to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has complied with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the preferential allotment through private placement of shares during the
period. According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that
the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. Further,
according to the information and explanations to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of fully or partly
convertible debentures during the period.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred
to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For SRBC & COLLP For A.K. Sabat & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ICAIFj egi ion Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 321012E

</
per Vi per A.K. Sabat
Partner Partner
Membership Number: 097546 Membership Number: 030310
UDIN: 21097546AAAACZ4676 UDIN: 21030310AAAAAH4923
Mumbai Bhubaneswar

June 7, 2021 June 7, 2021
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of TP
Southern Odisha Distribution Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”)

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TP Southern Odisha
Distribution Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of financial
statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
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reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and as described in Note 39, the Company
has acquired power distribution business in Southern Odisha from SOUTHCO utility. Prior to
acquisition, SOUTHCO utility was administrated and operated by the Odisha Electricity Regulatory
Commission through GRIDCO Limited, a State Government Company and the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, including the requirements of internal controls over financial reporting, were not
applicable to them. The Company is in the process of strengthening the existing internal controls over
financial reporting, including maintenance of sufficient and appropriate records, over key processes
considering the essential components of internal controls over financial reporting stated in the Guidance
Note. Consequently, the documentation supporting the design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls over financial reporting considering the essential components of internal control over
financial reporting stated in the Guidance Note were not made available to us to enable us to determine
if the Company has established adequate internal controls over financial reporting and whether such
internal controls over financial reporting were designed and operating effectively as at March 31, 2021.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on internal controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of the
Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the related Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period then ended (from date of incorporation, i.e., December
25, 2020 to March 31, 2021), and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. We have considered the disclaimer of opinion reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company and the
disclaimer does not affect our opinion on report on the financial statements of the Company.

ForSRBC & COLLP For A.K. Sabat & Co.
Chartered A¢countants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fir, { ion Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 321012E

per Vishal Bansal \%, per A.K. Sabat

Partner LI Partner

Membership Number: 097546 Membership Number: 030310
UDIN: 21097546 AAAACZ4676 UDIN: 21030310AAAAAH4923
Mumbai Bhubaneswar

June 7, 2021 June 7, 2021



TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2021

. [ As at
2 Particulars Note No. 31.03.2021
 crore
I, ASSETS
{1} Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and £quipment 4 417 .81
(b} Capital work-in-progress g 355 4q
{c} Financial assets
ther financial assels & 32933
() Deferred fax assets (net) d 9.17
(e) Other non-current assets 8 2.78
Total non-current assets - (1) 1,114,53
=
{2) Current assets
{a) Inventories ] 7.43
{b) Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables 10
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 2
(i) Other finrancial assets 12
{iv) unbilied Revenue
£c) Other current assets 13 I -
Total current assets - {2) 400.74
(3) Total assets - (142) ) 1,515.27
(4) Regulatory deferral account balances 31 48.10

Total assets and regulatory deferral account debit balances - (3+4)

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
{a} Eguity share capital ia
{h) Other equity 15

Total equity - (1)

LIABILITIES
(1) Neon-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities i6 26.80
() Provisions 90.57
{c) Other non-current hiabilities 18 426.39
Total non-current liabilities - (2)

(2) Current iiabilities
{a) Fmanacial liabikties
(i) ‘Short-term barrowings 19 9a.95
(ii) Trade payables 20 272.30
{ai) Other firancial fiabilities 21 A060-14
(b) Other current kiabilities 22 14.13
(¢} Provisions 17 1067
Total current liabilities - (3) 797.19
Total equity and liabilities - (1+2+3) — 1sesa3s

See accompanying nietes forming part of the financia! statements

!
i
|

As per our repart of even date

For A K Sabat & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of
Charterad Accountants TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited

. _—
m;m’/ S%qa
Director Directar
Membership No. 097546 |2 Membersiip No. 030310 DIN:01785164 DIN 07785948
Date: 7ih June, 2021 \ 7/ Date: mume2021
Place: i\f\ m ‘\ Place: gyupaneswar Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
b .
i
—_— :1,— L*:;g PP J"S/:
#Arviad Singh Biiav‘ﬁumar Mohanty
Chuef Executive Gfficer Chuef Finanmat Officer

Place: gerhampur Place: Berhampur




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 DECEMBER, 2020 TQ 31 MARCH, 2021

Particulars

From 25 December, 2020 o

INCOME
R
Dther ncoineg
Total income

o Araim gper dtwis

EXPENSES
Cost of puwer purthased a
Emptoyer enefils ¢xpens:
Emance casts
Daprec v @inart
Other expensas
Total expenses

franssmisson charges

{nets

DTN 3

4

Profit / (Loss) before movement in regulatory deferral
balance and tax

Add/fless] Met movernent in regulatory deferral balances (Het)
Profit / (foss) before tax

Tax expense

i} Cursant taa

{ii} Deferred tax
Profit/ {loss) after tax for the period

Othsr comprahernsive (come

Items that will net be reclassified to profi or loss

Gther ive income/ 1

Tatal camprehensive incame for the periad

Earnings Per Equity Share Huding Net
Basic: Diluted (10 Rs, Lot annualised)

Earnings Per Equity Share (inciuding Net movement in regulatory deferral batances)

Basicy [tuted i Rs. ) (ot annuabised)

Ses accompanying nutes furming part ol the fimancial statements

BUFTEPOTL OF Bven 92

A5 par e
For A K Sabat & Co.
Chastered Accountants
Al FRN: 3Z10L2E

Membership ||
Date: 7thJu
Place;

ersiin No, 030310
Tth June, 2021

Mate e 31 March, 2021
‘( Trore
23 328.3%
24 24.17
35356
25
26
22
4
28 o
3170
31 {18.05}
13.25%
23
3
7243
in reg y deferrat )
12

For and on betialf of the Beard of
TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited

————
Praveer Sinha Saniay Banga
Director Drector

DiN01705104 DINO7T 7855948

Place: Mumbai Fi3ee: Mumbai

T S

Arvind Sing
Chief Exex

av Kumar Mohanty
Chiet Finanual Oiger

PIace: gerhampur




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 25 DECEMBER, 2020 TO 31 MARCH, 2021

Accounting Policy

Cash fows are reported using the mdwect method, whereby profy o the penior o adjusted for the effects of transacton
OF expenses associatad with ibvasting or financing cash Mows, The cash Aows from operating, mvesting amd finar
The Company consiers ail Righly IQusd investiments that are readily convertible te known amisuhts of

24h and Bank satances 25 ¢

The Company actured ASSets and Lisbikties mcludin
been disclosed i the Cash Flow Siatemant.

[Particulars

vestog orgen oo Januery 01

af i non-cash nature and tem of income
aes of the Tompany are sagregated
h by e cash equivalents

any tne movement of such balances has

Pericd fram
December 15, 2020 to
March 31, 2021
T erove

A. Cash fiow from T
Profity{Loss} helore tax

Deprectation expense
Fndnie costs

IntErest Mo

Altowancws for doubtiul gebty

oy

Ciperating protit before working capital changes
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease o operatng assets
Ieventones.
Trade recoivatles
Other linancial as
Ontier financial asse
unbithed Bevene
Ther CUrTent assers

unt balances

Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss to net cash provided by operating activities

1has

Chief Exevutive Officey

Place: pehampur

Regulatory deferral acce:
Movement in operating asset 123700
Adjustineits 1ot crease/(decrease) in sferating Laites

Teade poyables

Other financial kabilities - current

Other Bnancis labitities - non current

Other urrent Hatdines
Other ron-currest lisbilities L

Prowssian - Non cirrent 1067

Provision - current “0.87
Movement in operating liability 347,56
Cash generated fiom operations 153,28

Taxes paid g
Net cash from/ (used in} operating activities (Al 153.24
8. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure B Jropeity. Pl and campmnt (.72
Ieterest recerved 5.76
Investment in CwiP {s.52;
Investment in term deposits {255}
Net cash from/ [ased in] investing activities (3.13)
C. Cash flow fram financing activities
Fimante cost padt (4.93)
Repaymrient of shart-tarm bosrowings (23,013
Peet cash from/{usad in) financing actsvities B [{=] ) {77.74)
D. Netincresse/(dacrease) in cash and cash eguivalents B 7237
E. Cashand cash = Buthess © nter rote 17) 134 23
F._Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (See note 11) 206.60 |
For A K Sabat & Co. Far anit on betall W Board of
Chamered ALcountants TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited
ECRY FREC 3210826
N
Praveer Sinha Sarjay Banga
Hinesios rererinn
DO ETES 164 [EH
Placa: Mumbai PIace: Mumbei
Yol
- i ol
Arvind Singn Kurar Mohanty

i
Cheef Finanoal Officer
PIACE: Berhampur



1P SOUTHERN ODISH DIST! (BUTFON LIMITED
1
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOL ROM 21!2_!9_""95"« 2020 10 31 MARCH, 208 -

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

e
No of Shares | Amount
FREResImy | Nos ¢ in Crores
N e
Tssued during the period ! 20,00,60,90C 200,00
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 H 20,00,00,000 200.00

8. OTHER EQUITY

Particulars W

—_—

Profit for the parisd § | 22.42
Other comprehensive INCoMe (et of INCome 3x) : -

Totat comprehensive income for the period ended F1 March, 2021 22.42 22.42
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 22.42 22.42

For SRBALCOLLP For A K Sabat & Co. Fe
Chartergfl Abzount Charterad Aooguntants TP Si
/ ICAT FRN: 3218

NN S

per A K Sabat Praveer Sinha Sdniay Banan
Bartner ieegtor Drrector
bershin No. £30310 DIt B IBEI6A DINE7 785548

per Vishal Bansal
Partner
Membershio No, 897546
Date: 7 June, 2021

7ih June, 2021
Place: Bhybaneswar Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

N L
;fb}‘;‘f., >

Arvind Singh Bilay Kumar Mohanty
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
Place: Berhampur Place: Berhampur




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARYT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

General Information g

TP Southern Odisha Distribution Lirmited (W:S()Dl ar the Company) (s & public temited cormpany, domicied ana incorporated in India and is
engaged n the business of distribition of glectricity in Southern Ooisha. The Company has been incorporated on December 25, 2020 under the
Companies Act; 2013 {as amended ). Pursuant to Vesting Groer issued by the Gdisha Elecinoty Regulatory Commission ('DERC) deted December
2B, 2020, the Company acquired the business of distributing power in Southern Odisha (‘business’) frem SQUTHCO utility with effect from
January 1, 2071 (Vesting Date). Henceforth, the Company 15 & Hcensee to carry out the function of distribution and retail supply of electricity
covering the distribution circles of Southern state of Ddisha for 2 perwd of 25 vears sffective from January 1, 2021, which also markes the
commencement of commercal eperations Tor the Campany.

The registered office of the Company i lotated at Kamapall, Courtpeta, Berhampur -760 004, Ganjom, Gdisha.
The Company 15 subsdiary of The Tata Power Compary Lmited (TPCL) which halds 514 equity shares and balance 49% equity shares are held
by GRIDCO Ltd.

Note 2.
2.01 Statement of compliance

The financial statements Nave been prepared in accordance with Iadian Accounting Standards {Ind AS} as notified under the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amendad fram time to Yime). Financial
statements are prepered For the period from. date of Incorporation, viz., 25 Dacember 2020 to 31 March 2021, Since the Company has
been formed during the yesr, there is no omparative infarmation

2.02 Basis of preparation and presentation

I Statements have been prepared on a histarial Cost 8asis, except for the faliowitg assets and labilities which have

value

The Ini AS Financ
been measured at |
certain financial assets and habilities measured at fair valie [Refer accounting policy regerding finiantal mstruments)

- eimiployee penefit expenses (refer note 17 for accounting palicys
Historical cost is the amoumt of cash or cash eguivalents paid or Bhe fair value of the considerstion given to acquire assets at the time of
their acquistion or the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the obligatian, ar the amounts of cash or cash equivalants expected
to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of businass.
Fair vaiue s the price that would be receved 0 sell an asset or paild to transfer a habday o an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurerment date

Note 3
Other significant accounting policies

Accounting policies dre set out along with respectve explanatdry notes where it specifically relates to such transactons or balances. Other
significant accounting policies are set out

3.01 Foreign currencies
These financial statements are presented 10 Tngian Rupee (2. which s the functional currency of the Company: The functional currency

represents the currency of ‘the primary econemic environment in which the Company operates.
Income and expenses in foreign currencies sre recorded at exchiange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreqgn currency

dengminated monetary assets snd liabilities are transiated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheat date and exchange

gans and losses anding on sartiement and FOSIAMMBNT Are reogsused i the Slatement of Prefit ang Lose.

3.02 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets end liabilities n the balance sheat based on current / nun-current classification. An asset is treated a5
crrrent when |t is
- expected to be realised or iNtENAEE 1o DE 50K O CONSUMEN In ROTTAL DperAting oycle,
- hetd primarily for the purpose of trading,;
- expected to be realised within hweive months after the reporting period, or
- cash or cash equivalent unfess restricted from being axchangad or used to setthe a liability far at least twelve months after the
Teporting period.
All other assets are classified &5 no
A EabilEty 15 current when
- itis expected 19 be seltied i normal operating cysle,
it is hetd primanly lar the purpose of trad ing,
- it due to be settled within twebee months after the reporting period, or
- theress no unconditional rght 1¢-defer the settiernant of the Bahility for &t least twelve Moaths after the reporing perod.
The Cornpany classfies ail other fiabilites as non-aurent.
Deferred tax assets and limbilities are classified as non-current assets and labildies.
The operating cycie is the time between the acquisition of assets Tor processing and their in cash and cash H The
Company has identifisd twelve months as ts operating cycle.

3.03 Financial instruments
A Brancial instrument s any contaact that ghves ree to a financial asset of one entity and g financial liability o7 equity instrument of
angther entily,
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recogmiser when the Company becomies a party te the contractual provisiens of the
NSUETIents,
Except for trade receivables, financial assets ang financial Habikties are initially measured at fair value, Trade recetvables are measured
&l the transaction price. Transaction costs thal are directly attributable to the acquisition or issug of financial assels and financial
liabiliies (other than financial assets at fair value through profit or joss; are added to or deductad from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on intial recognition. Transaction costs directly attribitabie to the acguisition of financial
assets at faic value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit ana Loss.




3.04

3.0a.1

3.09.2

3.04.3

3.04.5

3.05
3.05.1

3.05.2

3.05.3

Effective interest method . .
The effective interest method is a method of caiculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allecating Interest Income or
expense pver the rebevant period. The eftective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payrents through
the expected life of the financial Instrument, or wherz appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial assets

All regular way purchiases or sdles of himancial assets are recoyised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Reguisr way purthases or

sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that requwre dehvery of assets within the time frame established by regufation or

CONVENtion in the marker placa.

Al recagrised financral assets are subsequently measured o their entirety at either amartised Cost or far value, depending on the

classification of the financial assets:

Financial assets at amortised cost

A financial assel shalf be measured at amostses tost using elective mterest rates i bath 5t the follpwing canditions are met

(1 Ninancial asset is held within a business model whose obyective 1s to hold hinancial assets in orifer te collect contractual cash flows,
i

[
(i contractual terms of the Financial asset give rise on specifien aates to cash flows that are solely pavments ol prncipal and interest on
the principat amount tutstanding.

Financial assets at fair value threugh profit or loss (FYTPL)

Financiat assets at FVTPL Include financial assets that vither da not maet the witeria for smortised tost and/ or fair value through other
comprehensive come (FVYOCT) classication or are equEty: instruments heldt. for tradino or thal meet certain conditions and are
designated at FVTPL upen iktial recognition. Al denvative fnancisl instrumients also fall Into tivs category, except for those designated
and effactive &s hedging instrirments, for which the hedge accounting requirerments may apply, Assets (n this category are measured at
fair valug with gains or losses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair valués of fmancial assets in bhis category are
determined by referenee o active market bransactions or Usisg a valuation technigue where no active market existe.

A financial asset is beldd for trading il

{1} It has beer acquired principally fr the purpose of seliing it in the near term; or

{ii} on initsat recognition it 15 part of @ portfolio of identified Feancial Instruments that this Company manages togettier and has a recent
(i1} it1s & derivative that is not designatad and effective as 8. hedging instrument or a financial guarantes,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is at fair valy 9h other comprehensive income if it is field within a business mode! whose

atpechve i achieved by both collecting contractua! cashflows and selling financial assets and. the contractual terms of the financial asset

Give rise on specified dates to cashfiows that are sofely payments of principal and |nterest o e principal amount autstanding,

On nitial recognition, the Company cam make an rrevocable efertinn {on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the subseqient
changes in fair value 1n other compretiensive ingeme PEraiing 10 investments in equity Instruments. This election is not permitted if
the equidy nvestment 15 held for trating. These elected vestments are ifatidlly measured at fair value plus transaction: costs.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gaws losses-ansing from changes in fair value recogmised i other
comprehensive intome and accumidated N the "Reserve for equity mstrurments thraugh other prefens income’. The o lative
gain cr loss (s not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss on dispusal of the investments,

Dividends on these nvestments in equity instruments. are recognised in the Statement of Frofit and. Loss when the Company’s right to

receive the dividends i estatblished, it is probabile that the stonomic benefits associated with the Ghvidead will flow o the entity, the

dividena docs not represent o recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dwidend can be measured reliably.
i recognised in th ent of Profit and Loss are indluded in the "Other incume’ kne item,

Impairment of financial asset
The Company applies the expected
trade recaivables and other contracty

clal assets measured
ated us at FVTeL,

amartised cost,

it-loss model for recognising imparment loss on 4
hts b receive cash ar other financil asset Aot

Expected credit losces are the weighted average of rredit losses with the respettive risks of default coturnng 8s the weights. Credit Joss
is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in atcardance with the gentract and all the cash figws
that the Company expects Lo receive (ie all cash shertfalis), discounted at the orginal effective interest rate {or cradit-adjusted
effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaiced financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all
contractual terms of the fnancial instrument (for example, propayment, axtension, call and similar aptions) tirough the expected life of
that financial instrument.

Further, for the purpose of measuring kfetime expected credit loss allowance for trafte recevables; the Company has used a peactical
expedient as permstted under Ind AS 10%, This expected credit lgss allowance ts computed based on a provision matric which takes o
#CCount historical credit loss experience and sdjusted for farmard-looking (nformation,

For trade receivables gr any contractusl night ta receive cash gr another financial asset that result fiem transactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 118 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, the Company always rmeasures the loss ailowance af an amount equal
1o Hfetime expetted credit josses using the simpiified 2pproochs serrmitted under Tnd AS L0S “Finanuad Instruments”,

Derecognition of financisl asset
The Company derecogmses a fisancal asset when the contractual rnghts to the cash flows trom the asset expire, or when il transferg the
Tinanelal asset and substantially transfars il the sisks angd rewards of awnership of the asse? to anethar party.

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are dassified as either linancial iabilities or as Bquity In accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements ard the defitetions of a financial Lability ang n equity lastrument,

Equity instruments

AN equity instrument 18 any cantract that evidences a resicusl INtarest (n the assels of pn eetity after deducting all of its labiliies
Incremental casts duectly attrnbutable 1o the Issuance of new erdinary shares and share oplions are recogiized as a deduction from
equity, nel of ary tax effects,

Financial liability
All financial

bilities are subsequently measured at amvriised <ost using the effeckive nterest method,



3.05.4

3.05.5

3.07.1

3.08

at oSt

Financial labilities that g nat feld-for-tracing and are not desgoated as st FVIFL are s i) 8t amortised: cost ot the end o1
subsequent reporting perieds, The carrying amounts of financial labilities that are subs iy 3t 4 o5t ate
deteemined. based on the effective nterest methad

The effective interest method is a meathed of calculating the amortised cost of & financial kability and of allotating nterest expense over
e velavant reporting period. The effective interest rate 55 the sate that ancxiy 1560 future cash pay {intluding adl
{ees paid or received that form an integrat part of the effectve mterest rate, ceats and other o discounts) through
the expacted life of the financial lisbility, or {where aporopriate) o shorter pericd, 16 the et Carrying amount on initial recognition.

of fi
The Company derecognises lnancial tiabiitics wheern, and afly when, me Company's obligation are dicharged, cancelled or bave
axpirad. A exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantaliy bilersmt terms i accalnres far as an edinguishment of the
ofiginal tnanchl liskdity and the recigritiars of 3 new hrancil Babilty 1ie Giereice Berslen T CArTyiag ameunt of the hoancat
Hability gerecagnised and e consileration aid and payable s recogmised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the prce that wauld be recowed ta sell an asset or pad 1o transfer & lsbitey m an orderly transacton between market
paricipants at the mmsum—vi»n\adle The tair value measuremnent is baseg on presumption that the transaction 19 seft the asset ot
transfes the liabilny takes place @ither

- In the prncipal market Tor the 45501 ar latlty, of

< In the phisence uf a prangial m e T advantaguous arkel fgr the

set o Nabigy

The: principal or Ihe most advantageniis market rast be accessible by the Company - The far vakie of an assat ora labily s measiren
wsing Lhe asstamptinn that markel Janaants woold USe when prding the avset ar Habiity, assumung that market parttipants actan
then eunnumy best interest. A kan value mwasarement of o non-finanual asset takes inty sosent @ maskel parlioigant’s sty 10
generate econamic Denefits by using e assel 0 (15 highest ang Best usa or by Sellig it 1o JaBther Makel participant ihat would ust
e SELET I 18 Nighest ang best use

The Company uses valuation techngues that are appropriate s the crcamstances ang for which sufficent data are avalsble to measure
fair vahse, maxmising the use of relevant mputs and the use 5! nputs.

Ali assets and lisbilties for which fair value Is measured or disclosed (n e financial staternents are Categerised within the fair value
higrarthy, descritied o5 fobisws, Dased on e lowast level inpul That (s significant Lo Ihe fair value measuremment as 3 whale:

- tevel 1 — Quuted {unadjusted; market prices in active markets for identical assets or fabilities

< Level 7 — Valustion technigues Tor which the Dwest level input that is sighificant 1o the fan value measuremant is direciy or ety
observaile

< Level 3 - Valustion lechmines for wihich the lowest level opit that is signifiant te the fair value measurement Iy unobservable

For assets and habilites, that are recogrised in the financal stalements 0o a mournng basis the Company determrunes whether transfers
frave Lurret between [evels o the tierarchy by re-sssessing categunsation (based on the lowest level mput that s sinificant to the
tair value messurement as g whale] at the end of gach reporting period.

External valudrs are involved for valuation of sighificant assers, such s proparties antt other asseis/ Nabilites acquied as part of
Business combinatian

Lease Accounting
At |ncsption of contracl, the Lompan sesaes whsther the Coatzact & of dostams 3 lpase. A fonteact 5 o (oaiaing & lease if the
£RPTACE convay B 2ght o Conbol the wye of a0 mentificd assut for 3 peniod of Umasn exchange for Consiieation. AL MCepbon o7 on
reassessiment ol a contract thal containy a fease comporent the Company allocates corsideration in the contract lo each lace
COMPGNERt an the BAst O their relats stamddlone §ice

ts
The Cormpaiy recognises righl-of-use bssets al the commencernant date of e lease. RGHE-6!-use 4556%s are measured at Cost, less any
atcumulated deprecation and impalnmient losses | and adjusted lor any remeasuremient of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assers includes the amount of lease labilitics recognided, initisi direct Zosts iInturred, lease payments made at orf before the
Commenrement dale ks any lease indentives racerved and estimate of costy tu diemanitie. Kight-of-use assets are depreciated on a
steaght-fing basis over the shioner of the lsase tern and the estiriated wseful lives of the assets

Lease Uabilities

AL the compmancernent date of the fease, the Company récogrises lease Habilites maasured at the present value of lease payinents o
be made ever the leate term. In calculating the present value Of fease payments, the Company generaliy wses 23 o e atal borcawang
fate st e lease LOMIMeNcersenl Hate of the decount raté unphot o the tease s not readity determsnaple.

After the commentanient date, the amound of iease labllives s noreased to raflect the acrrotian of interest snd reduced for the lesse
payments made. The catrying amount is ramensured whern there is 3 change in fiture lease payments acsng fron a change 1 ndex or
Fate. in SOAILON, thE EArTYIng AMOuNt of lease habilites i remeasured If thers i o moddicaton, 3 change in the lease term, 2 change in
the lease payments or a change in the gssessment of a7 CpLUN o purchase the Underlying aswet.

Short term leases and leases of low value of asuu

The Company applies sh fease 3 & HS Al feases. it a0 apEias the lease of lowevalue assets
recognitan sremption it e coogite § velue Lesue pavmisnty sreshom-teem iisses and feades of low value asiels are
Loyt oy @ @ lease ten

Dividend

OTEE G

Final diwitfenids o (Mares are $om e hatsbty oo the Yate of sppreval By 16e snasmnolt
amitity on the gate of declaration By the Sompany s Bosrs of Drectars,

Government grants

Government grants ace rECOGINGEE wihere Whérd s reasonabii assurance that the yrant w e, a0l tached canditi wall
be comphed with. Where Ehe grant refates to & specified asset. it (s recognized s defecred ngome and amortized cver the expected
useful lile of the asyet. Other grants relating 1o révenul are 7ecoghized v the staternent o1 g ang 53

Brl s

aes At 1BL0FU0D 3% 8
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and i -
Buw\ess combinations, exeept those unier cemman onirol, ace accountad for using this stguisition method, The cost of an soquisition

a5 the of the trangterid 8 yequssition date fair walue. Acquisition-relsted £osts wre

exnmsed @5 wneurred,
the acguisition date; the ldr,n'!ﬁzbm gssets acquired, and the labilities assumed are recognised at thesr acguisition date far values,
Flzr this purpase, the liabiibes assamed include gent habilities rep @ présent chiigation amd they are &t thew

acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of rescurces embodving epanomve benefits & not probable. However, the

following assets and DabiEities stauired in 3 business combBination ars measuread at the Bass raficated DEkw

- Deferred tax assets or Rabiities, and the Babdities or assers related W empioyee pengfit arangements are recogmses and measured o

Btcordance with Ind AS 12 tncome Tax and Ind AS 19 Empleyee Benehts respectively.

- Patential tax eifects of temposary (HTErences and carry faewards of an acquires that exist at the acquisiion date or arfse as a result of

the arquestion are stegurted inacsurdance with ing AS 12 Jncome Tax

- When the company acquires a business, it assesges the finantial asseu ani Liapilities assumed for appropriste dlessificatson and
with the terms, and pertinent conditions as. at the acguisition date. This

inchudes the seoa-amn uf embedded dervatives in host centracts by the acquires.

Gogdwill is initially messwred 3t cost, being the escess of the aggregata of the conmiBnalon transterred over the net ientifiable assers
acquired and hatiities assemed. 16 the Tan value of the net assets acquired 15 10 éxcess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the
Company re-assesses whethier i has correctiy identified all of the assets aquired and afl of the Labilitiés sssumed and reviews the
procedures used to meAsure tHE amounts 1o be recogniseéd at e atqustion date. If the reassessmeat Sl resuls i an excess of the
fair vabie OF OBl ASEE0S AUGUITET SVET 1HE AGEEGEtE onsileaton trankfeoed then the o remgnised n GO and Accamulated
equity as capital reserve . Howeyer il 0 clear eudence of bargan Gurchase, the Dompiny recogises the gan directly in eguity
A capital reterve withaut recting the same thasugh OCE

After (1AL rEDG Ao, GREOWl s reatursl 31 wonl 1esh o1y Susurbetel i Ganey. ot the plaspuse ol impdirmient lesting,
gootwill acquired i a business combination (s, from the acquisition date, aliocated to each of the Company's cash-generating units that
are expected to benaft from the combination, Fraspective of whather ather ALCEES Or TaBiItes of the Scquirss Arm EsSigeer to thode
Uit

A Cash generating urst fu which geodwill has been aflocated i tested for imparment annuatly, ar more frequently when there i an
indication that the unit M3y be Impaired. I the recoverable Ambunt of the casls GENEItIng und 15 eSS than Its carrying amadunt, the
impairment thss i allucated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any guodiil sliscated ta the u then by the other. assets of the
U Pro ratd based D the carrying amoutit of each agset i e unit. Any impainnent loss for geadwill s relognised o profit of ss. An
impairment-fogs recogrised for gonawilt is not reversed In suBsequent periods

if the joitial accountiog for @ Business combination s incompléte by the end reporting pened i svhich the combiation sccurs, the
Company reporis provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting s incormplete. Tfmse provisinngl amounts are adjusted

through goodwilt duning the messurement perdod, ar additional sssets or labilites are recngrised, o neffect new £ phtaned
aboul facts and Crcumstinges thel existeéd at the acquisition date that, it known, would have eﬁe(ted the amounts recognized at that
cate. These & i are called as t penod adjustments. The measuretent perod does not excesd one year from the

acquisition date

chlnwes in Ind AS and reiated pronouncements effective ot a future date
in Sched 111 to C ies Act 2013:

©n March 24, 2621, the Ministry of Corparate Alairs (*MCA") through a netification. amended Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The amendments tevise [Bvision 1, 11 ang [l of Scheaoda HE a5 are spplicatls fram Apl 1, 2071, Kéty amendments relating to Dwsien

IT which refate (0 Companies whoss finangial stalements are required fo comply with the Tuompanies {indian Atcounting Standards).

Rules 2015 [as amupded) are:

Bafance Shept:

+ Lease habdlit-es should bie separately disclosed under the head “Hnancial Habilities!, duly i s 3

» Certarn additional Goclosures i the stalement of changes w equily such a4 Changes 1 equty Sstare capital due 10 pros peried Borurs

ant redtalad balsnces at the beginning ef the current reporting perod.

» Speaified formal for disclosure of sharehotding of promoters

» Specilied forinal for ugeing sthedule of tade recevables, ade paysbles, capital work-in-prigress and intangible asset under

development.

o 1F 3 Conspany hag rol USeE Tonds For the SPeaiic purpese for which it was Borrgwed fram Hanks o

then are af detarls of where it hay been Gsed

* Specilic disclosure unger wlh 83 (e WAt GEDTOVEN schamas of ArERnGements. campliante

vath number of layers o campanses; title teds ot imenavable property narhelt m name o campany, 10an% An0AgWANEEs (o (TImoters

Hirsctn, ve sagenal fmrsonnel (KA ana related partes, details of beneon ety hek et

Statement uf prott and iess

» Additwnal disclosures refating to Corporate Secial Responsibility (CSRY, undisclosed mceme and crypto or virtual currency speeified

under the head “aaditional informatian’ in the notés forming part of fhe fnandal statements

The amendments are extensve and e ompany will evaluate 1he Same 1o Give SIect Lo then as required Gy i,

Critical and ji

In the agplication of the Company's stiounting polices, management n! the Company i requiret 1o make |uigements, sstimates ang

aS5UMPLIons about the Carrying amounts of assets and abilites that are not readily agparent froim ofher sources, The estimates ang

assocurtid assummptions are based on historcal expeocnce ant gther factors thist are considered to be refevant. Actaol results may giffer
frpm these astunates,

g st

The and Pt are reviewed 06 as ongaing basis. 5 to EL ! w the
per 1 which the estimate 5 revised if the revison affects andy that perod. o 10 the penad of the revimwn and future perads if the
revision affects both current #nd future periods. Dctaded nformation abost each of these estwrates ang judgements 6 mcluded in
relevant nates together with information about the basis of calcutation for each affected line item in the fingnvial statements,

The araas involving critical estimati< or judgements are:
Estimation of defined benefit obhgation

Estimation of current tas and deferred tax expense
Fstimation of regulatory deferral account balances
Estimation of provision and contingent hability
£tnatan of antiied revenue

R

Estimates and judyement are contin whv
hitere-events thatmay have a finan 1l

a, achusing eagesiations of

aten They sre tases on wmasl,ha}uqx
L Ender Ng S msiances.

hy Lampar AL e b




™ TION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANCIAL S"ATEH'E‘NTS

4 Property, plant and equipment :
4.01 Accounting Policy :

Property, plant and equipment arg stated at cost less accumulsted depreciation and &
Cost includes purchase price (net of rrade giscourt and rebates) and any. directly attriby a cost of binging the asset to
its working condition for its intengeg ugse and for gualifying gssets, borrowing costs cepitalised In atgurdance with the Ind
AS 2% Capital work in progress |s stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment (055, if any. When sagnificant parts of plant
and equinment are required to-be replaced at inteivals the Company depreciates them separately based an their specific
useful ives. Likewise; whan a-major inspection is performed, ts.cost s recogrised in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement If the recogmtion critenia are satisfied. All ather repair and mal £OStS are recoy T ]
the Statément of Profit gnd Loss as ingurred, Subsequent ¢osts are included in the asset's carrying amount o reQugnised as
@ soparate asset, as approprate, only when it s probable that future econcrruc bencfits assocliated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the e can be measused rekably. The carmying amount of any component accounted for
separately is gerscagmised when replaced.
Depreciation on regulated assets %
Depreciation commences when an asset 1S ready 1or its intended use.
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment in respect of electricity busingss of the Company covered under Part B of
Schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013, has been provided on the straight line method at the rates specified in Vesting
Order and tanff regulation notified by the Requlatory commission
Estimated useful lives of the Regulated assets are as follows:

mulated imEairment losses, f any.

Type of asset Useful lives (Assets Useful lives
transferred on (New assets
acquisition) acquired post
isition)
Bl ing: 50 Years 27 Year
Pranst & Machinery and transrrussien iines & cable network (excluding 1T 25 Years 18 Years
equipment’s & battery)
Plat and Egusgment (1T Equipment’s) 3 € Years
Plant and Equipment (Batteries) = 5 Years
Furpiture and Fixfures 20 Years 15 Years
ffy et 1C Years 18 Years
Mutor Car 7 Ygars 15 Years

The estimaten useful lives, residual valués and depreciation methed are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, with
the effect of any changes In éstimate acoounted for on & prospective basis
Based on the Vesting Order/ tariff requiations, the residual valus of the agsets s considered at 18 % of the Gnginal Costs

Intangible assets

intangible assets with finite usetul livas that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation |s recognised on 2 straight-lne basis over their estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful lite and amortisation method are roviewed at the end of each reparting perind, with the effect of any
Changes ineshimate bema accounted for on @ prosoective basis,

Derecognition

&n item of Property, plant-and equipment |$ derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic oenefits are expected
to anse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or 1o3$ arising on the cisposal or retirement of an item of proparty,
plant and equipment’s is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amaunt of the asset ang
is recognised (n the Staterment of Profil ano Loss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The Company assesses, at cach reportng date, wihather therg s an indication that an asset may e impared, I any
indication exists, gr when annual snparment te ung for an assél s required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoveratle ampunt. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's {CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value 0 use. Recoveratle amount is deternyned for an sndividual a t, unlése the asset does
ngt generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets o group of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or COU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assat 1§ considered impaired and 15 written down 10 its
recoverable afmount. In &ssessing value 1o use, the estmates fiture cash flows are discounte o their present value using
a pre~tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of e tive value OF Mone, and the risks specific to the
asset. In d g farr value less costs of disposal, rEcent markel transathions are laken ite account: I no such
transactions can be identified, an apprepriate valuation model 1s used, The Company bases itsimpairment calcdfation on
detailed budgets and forecast caloulations, which are prepared senarately for each of the Company's TGUS o whish the
ndividual assets are allccated, Impairment loss; if any, is recogsused inthe Statémient of Profit and Loss

MUMBAI
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TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
MOTES PART OF THE STATEMENTS

10

1.01

1102

12

As at
31.03.2021

¥ crore
Other financial assets - AoR Current
{Unsecused and considersd geod, at smortised cost)
(&} Grants/ Subsidy receivables 2235
b} Term Depasits * 30675
(c) Dther Advantes 0.7
Total of Other financial assets - non current. 329.33
“Dot of this, Kz 117,69 Crore teen Deposit are sarmarked 8¢ secunty against Short Term Borrowings
A3 at
31.03.2021
Deferced tax assets 2
Dtterred tax dssat | Heler note 917
Total of Deferred tax assets o, — 57

Asat
31.03.2021

Other non-current assets
tunsecured and considered gooa)
{a} Capual advances
{b} Secunty Deposc-Others
Total of Other non-current assets

Inventories

Accaunting policy

Inventusies ace statagd at the lawer of cost and net seatsable value. Costs of muentoras Bre GRLBTTUNRE ON WOV g weghted average
basts, Net realisatle value répresents the estimated saling price for tess all nsts of AnG COSTS NECEXSArY
o mske the sale, Cost of inventiory includes Cost of purchase and other costs mcurred in tringing the wnventories to ther present location
and eondition, Ungerviceable/damaged stores ang spaes are (gentifhed and witten down Based on techimcal evaluation,

As at
31.03.2621

Strens and spares LAL lower of cost and nar ceabsadle valuo)

Total of Inventorias

As ar
Trade receivables-Current 31.03.2021
¢ crora

UBSETURRG, COnSidened gaod
Credit Impaired

Less Allpwance for doubt!ot debls (exoected credit logs

Total of Trade Receivables

Hote. 1. The Comany hoids: security Ceposits from consumers amounting to Rs. 222 45 Crore.
Rote 2, Refer note 14 tor chisrge created against bormowings

Cash and bank balances

Accounting policy

Cash ang st equiviients comgrise At banks and on hand and shost-term deposits with an orignal mazurity of three months or 1ess,
which are subject 1o an Insignificant risk of changes n value. Casn ang Cash equivalents inchude balasces with Banks which are
unrestncted for withdrawal and usage

As at
31.03.2021
T crore
Cash and cash cquivalents
la} Badances with baaks -0 Currentascounts 189.83
(b} Chegues, drafts on hang

3
(&) “Cash o7 tiard 13.13
Total cash and cash aquivalents 206.60
As at
Other financial assets - current 31.03.2021
{Unsred ang Goet, uitess stated, 8t amortsed cost) T2 crore
(o) Interest acorund Bt ot SUe o6 Term Deposits 5.0
1BE Othe e vahtes B
Total of other financial assets - cuirent 15.83
—
As at
31.03.2021
Other current assets T crore
(Lnsecured and cunsitered nood}
(9] Prepaid wamane .50
{b) Other assats .27

Total of other current assets 977

H




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31.03.2021
& crore
5
14 Share capital °
Authonsed
100 Crure eguity shares of 107+ cach wWith vonng rights, 1.000.0C
100000
1ssued, subscribed and paid up
20 Grore equity shares of ¥ 107+ each fully gaid up with vating righ
Total issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 206500
of shares as at the begi and at the end of the repornting peried:
ieuhv shares Mo, of Shares
Issued during the perod > T 760000,000
Outstanding at the end of the period —e20,00,60,000
b. Rights, preference and restrictions to shares ing res on the distribution of dividends
and the repayment of capital:
Equity Shares
The Company kas enly ore of ety shares havan @ perstare. Fach holdes af equity shares is
entitled to ohe vote pur shore held: The share | . BrE o inedend - getisred on proportionate basis | On
bquidation of U Company, the equsty sharenoklers are ebgibhe o receve remaining assels of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts v prosertian tethesr sharehol
c. Detalis of sharehalders holding more than $% shares in the Company and the shares held by the Holding
Company:
. of % Holdin
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Namc of the Sharehalder
fhe Tata Power Comiany {3d 18 3 518
u. GRIDLG Linvitad ZH000000 . A9%
Total 20,00,60,000 1009%
The:shares have been issued ty way of conversion of Trade Payables, Also réfer note 37
15 Other equity As at
_ 31032028
T orore
15,1 Retained earnings
Halance at beginning of perod
add - Feafd for the period 37:43
Batance as at the end of the pericd 22.42
Total of Retained earnings 22.42
s

Nature and purpose of reserves:

Retained earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits of the Company earned ill date net of apurapristions. The amount can be distributed to the
sharehaiders of 1he Company #s pir the requirements of the Companies Ant, 2013 (as amended)




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
NOTES FORMENG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16

17
17.01

17.02

As at 31,03.2021

Other financial liabilities - ron cutrent ¥ erore

AL amiitised cest) 5

{8} Security deposits’ Earnest Money Depusit from Supplier 1111
ih) Retentian money payable 15569
Total of Other financial liabilities - non current 26.80
Provisions

Accounting pokicy

Provisions are recognised whan the Company has a present obligation {legal or Sonstrictive) as & result of 3 pest event, it is
provable tmal we Company will te requirdd Lo sette the obhgatian and a rihable estimate can be madé of the amount of the
abiga! The s rECOgmIsed du o provision ik the best estmate of the consderation reguired 10 setie the present
stlijaticn at the and of the reporting panod, taking 15 aecount the risks and Lnd & ing the oblig Wiien a
Provision fs measured using the cash flows estimated 1 sette the present abligatian, its carrying aMount (¢ the present value of
these-cash flows (when the el‘r«t)cv the time valge of money |5 matarial),

Present obligatmns Ensmg under nErous CoNLratts are recognisEd and measurad as provisions with charge to statement of profit
and loss. A Gnerous cantract 15 considersed 1o exst where the Comparny bas a CoMract Under wich e WAvOIEabIE Csts. of
eeting the shligations under the tract excesd the econgmit benefits axpected 1 he received from the contrict

Befived cantridnition plans

¥ to dafined & ot BEnafit plans are recagrised a5 an expense when empiayess Rave rRadered service
entitling them to the comrtutons. It the Contribution pavabie (0 1he SCieme 107 Seswite received before the balance shigel date
excends e contpbution already Daw the defict payable to the scheme % redognized as a lisbility after deducting the
contribution slready pasd. I the contrbution already padd exceedl (he contributiin dus for & Tvites feceived before the balante
SNEEL dnte, Lhen £X8ss 15 1eCOgNIZed 25 AN BSIBL 1) the BXIBN! That the pre-niyment will lead to  reduction n future gaymen: or
& casn refund,

Deélinied benetits plang

The cost of providing Bensfits uider the defined benefit plan s determined using the projected uni
Rempasurements, comprsing of actupral gans and losses, (he =ffect of the asset cethng eitluding amaunts mchuded (n et
Interest on the net defined bengfit hability and the retuss on phan assets {excluding amaunts Intuged M net nterest on the net
gefined. terefit hisbility), arg recugnisad i ed:alely n the balance sheet with a corresponding detit or credit to etamed
warnings threugh GO0 i e penad in whith they octur 15 478 ROt to profit of logs i subsequent
Petiods,

cradit  methiod.

Past service costs are recoghised 1n the Statement of proft and Kess on the eatlier of:
Thee date of the plan amendment or curtallment, and
« Tne gate that the Company rewognises relateg restrutiunig costs

Het interest is Calculated by applying the discoum rate fo the net defined benehit Liabiity or asset: The Company redogrises the
foligweng changes iy the net defined bemefit DbIgalion as an expense in e statoment of proft and fpss:

o SERACE LOStS eompriging Cutrent Service cobls, Pest-service costs, Gains and lnsses on cortadments and rorerouting
setiiemants; dnd

- Ket isterest expense or income.

A liability is recogaised tor current tieiefits accrung Lo emplayees in respect of wages end salaries, anust leave and sick leave i
the pecind the refated service i rendared 3t the undiscountad amount of the benefis €upELtEd 10 be paid i excharge for that
serece.  Lmbiidtes recognised in respect of crerreént bapafits are pid at the arpunt of the benafits
€xiiected to be pind in exchasge o the related servee,

T Lost of proviling other fang
using the profected und credit
Staterment of Praft and Loss

“rim empltyen benefits inel Jearnen Isave. qiek 1owe and oty “wifils, i delermined
The refated expenses inchiding remeasurement (ans and loases are recognised n fhe

@ Company operelas a soheme for Compensated absences wherem e empiayes is éntitled to avail leave benefits as per the
pehicy of tha Company. The teave benefis are knked 15 the safary of the empliyee and the employee i entitted to either avail
paid leave o1 encosh unavsied leove cither guring employment or an retirement. The labiity for corspensated absences is
pravided on the basis of an actugnal valuatian dene by an independent ttuary at the reparting penad end. The Company treats
accurlated tuave espected to be carrisy forward tevend twelve months, a5 long h penefi for

purposes. Actuarial gains and losses are recogrised immerdately 10 the Statement of Profit and Loss

Defined contribution plans
Erstwhile SOUTHCO utility Employees

Provident Fund Plan

The Company makes Contributivns towards Providest Furd Trast which s & dafines comaiotion plan fur eligicle erstwhile
SOUTHCD utility empioyees. The THARY'S Contribution to this srployees provident Tund s sepusited Yy the (ompany under the
Empoyees Providgent Fund and Miscellanesus Pravisions Act, 1952, The peovitent Fund s operated by Reglonal Provident Fund
Commesoner. Under the scheme, the Company required to comtribute a specified percentsos of pavral cost to the retirement
benefit scheme (o tund the benefits,




17.03

Gther than Erstwhile SOUTHEO utility Employees
Provident Fund Plan

The Company makes controutons towards Pravident Fund which 5 3 defined contrbution plan for qualifymg empioyees. The
Compiany’s (ontrilutin 16 e Emplovess Provident Fund i Seposion Dy Ui Company under the Emplovess Provident Fung and
Miscelianecus Frovisipns AcL 1952 winch is recogaized by the Incorme Tax Authorities. The provident Fund is-operated by Regonal
Provident Fund Commissioner, Unger the scheme, the Company is reguired 1o contfiiute & specified parcentage of payroll cost ta
the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognized a total of Re. 157 crores as contribution towards provident fund s the Statement of Profit o Loss.

Defined Benefits plans

Erstwhile SOUTHCO utility Emplovees

i) Gratuity

Thie Cumpany has 4 oelingd beceiit graluidy plas, The gratully plan is Yoverned by the Odisha Ol Services (Pension) Reles,
19%2 shd the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The level of benefits and ohgibility depends on the member's length of service angt
salary & the retirement date. 1he gratuity plan is funded phan, The fund is (o the form of 3 frust and is governed by Trustees
appoinited by the Cormpany and regulations iramed in this regard by the SOUTHCE utility. The Trustees are respensible for the
admin;stration of the plac iwe;s and for definmg the nvestment siratégy (1 sceordance with e reguiabions.

ii) Pension ¢

The Company bas ¢ defmea benefe pension glan The pervion plas 15 prurenty gosemed by the Omisha Civil Services (Penaion)
Rides) 1992 The devel af beeefies sligitulity dedents oa the gate 6f jnisung. memticed ledgih of service ang saiary at the
retirpmenl gate. Phe pecsion plan s funced plan The A 1< In the farm of 3 trust and 15 governed by Tristess appointed by the
Campany and regulations framed in this regard by thie SOUTHCO wtility. The Trustees are rosponsitle for the adminrstration of the

plan assets and fur defireng the investment strategy 1 accordance with the regulations

Other than Erstwhile SOUTHCO utility Emiployees

i} Gratuity

The Company operales 3 gratuity pian covering qualifying employees, The benefit payable is calculated 85 per the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972, The hensfit vests upon completion of five yesns of continucus servite enid unce vested it 15 payable to
employess on of on te of . Thie gratuity benelits payable fo the empluyess are Based on the
emplovel’s service and 15t drawn salary at the pme of feaving. The employess da not contriiute. towards this plancand the full
cost of providing these beasfits are met by the Company, I case of death while in servicy, the gratuity (s payable irrespective of

vesting

ii} Past Employment Medical Benefit
The Company prowvidiss certan post employment health care benefits o supEraruales
terrs af the plan, the retrred emplovess: can avall free medinal chesk-up ari msihicres

miployses tor its sligitle enployees. In
Tpamist fazities

iii) Ex-Gratia Death Benefits
The Company has & defined benefit plan grantng ex-grata in case of death during service, The Denefit consists of a pre-
deterrmingd lumgsum amount 3long with 8 sum detesmined based on fast drawn Basic salary per menth and the jength of service.

iv) Retirement Gift
The Comipany has a defined benehit plan granting.a pre-detarmiined sum as = ment gift on of an employ

As at §1.03.20231
T

Provision for employee benefits
Current
ta mpensated stgences 612

(b) Defined benefit plans

10.49

{¢3 Other employee benelits 6

Total 10.67
e ——— e
__AsaEnesaony

X crore

Provision for employee benefits.

Non Current

{a} Compensated alisences 2.3

(b} Defined benefit plans B7:60

(¢} Dther employee benefits .58

Total 90.57




TP SOUTHERN GOISHA DISTRIBUTION UMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ty distributicn business (Business] in Southern Oidisha urnl Deterrier 31, 2020, The Company has
acquired the electncity distrbution businese of SOUTHIO utility with effect from January 1, 2027 As a part of Businéss srandfer, afl the
employess of the undertaking were transferrad 1o the Company eff e Jonuary L, 2021 0o @ o ¢ of service condition. Certain
employees of SCUTHCO utiiity transfersad to the Company are entitled [0 pension and gratiity plan which are managed by separate wosts who
are respensible tor the disbursement of pensign and gratwty to the beneficares As an the date of acquisition, the plan liabiities excesd plan
assers; The Vesung Order has clarified that opening liabiities of the Brusts are not transterred to he Company and thay will continue 1o be
trusts obligation. The vaesting arder prescribes the mechanism for funding of such plan labikties based on request from the respective
employee bensfit trusts whereby the Company i reguired 16 fund the shortfall and 15 entitled to simultanecusly recover the amounts. fram
consumers. The Company has assessed that post transfer of business, these plans as defined henefit plans and has accordingly recagnized only
icremental liability in the financial statements. As the Company acts s an itermediary on benalf of the trusts o collact the amounts from the
cansumers, the amount recoverable from consumers for the pra-acawsdion penod are netted off with revenue from operations. The amnunt
paid during the pericd which is netted off with revenue from operations s fis. 2847 crores details of which are given belpw,

o

17.04 SOUTHCO utdity was operating the ele

[ Particulars I pension|  Gratuity] Leave, Total (% crore) |
unt paill during the pericd ~ ! 2525 | 381 [ FEL 2847 |

58 MK are mierest rate risk, GeMOgraphic risk and salary psealation risk

17.05 Rask associated with the plan provmons s aot

Interes
A detrease In the sond interest rate will sigrease the plan ability, howeser,
Investrments.

Longeyity rigk

The preseni value ef the defined benefit plan labilty 15 caludated by refezence to the best estimate of the mertality of glan partiipants both
dunng and after thewr employment, An sncrease n the life expectancy of the plan partwipants will ingrease U plan's hability.

ug will b partialty oHSet Dy an ingrease o the return on the plan's

Salary Escalation sk
The present value of the defined benef
the satary of the plan partcipants will o

wlan bability s calcslated
ease the plan's Lahility

#ure salanes of

© particpants, Assuch, an \ncrease n

17.06 The following tables set cit the fupded status of gratuity plan ang amount recognized in the Company’s lisandial statements a5 at 31s?
2021.The valualion fias been caimied il using the ™ Project Und Credit Methed ™ es per Ind AS 19 " Empiuyee Benefits”™ 1o determine the
present value of defined benefit shligations and related curent service cost,

a. Present

(¥ crore)

As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Gratuity Other Defined | Gratuity (Funded) Pension
(Unfunded) Benefit
4. Present Value of obiig 1 - 4B SR 1.623:44
as per Actuaral valuaties [iIpclutm ! £
wranglerred tu the Company) (Refer Note 17,043
b, terest Cost 0.6 1.1l 17.62
c.  Currenl rvice Cost 5 4.32 764
¢ Past Service Cost .26 =
. Acgwsition [Urediti/Cost 224 =
. Actuanial oss £ (gam)-Financial 16,02) (2:59)
q. Actuarial loss [ (camd-Experience 4% C.0e 5015
h. Benehts Pat - (0.0%) (26.07)
i Prasent yalise of nhligation at the end of the geriod 6.43 2.14 1,080.79
{incluiing  obkigation Aot trensferred  to the|
Company} (Refer Note 17,04}
b. Fair value of plan assets (X crore)
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Gratuity Other Defined Gratuity (Funded) Pension
(Unfunded) Benefit
3. Fair value of plan asset as ot Janaary 1, 2021 1.26 917 34.28
{including plan assets ot transferrad to the
Company) {Refer Note 17 04)
b Agauisition (Credit}/Cost =) -
. Estirmated retuim on plan assed =
; 0. Emplover contribution 3
. Benefits Paic -
f. laterest Income
. Others -
h.  Fair value of plan asset ot the end of the perod - 1.43 7.40 32.80
Ungiydeg plan assels not transferred to the
Company) {Refer Note 17.04)




©. Amount to be recognized in the balance sheet (¥ crore}
As at March 31, 2021

Gratuity Other Defined | Gratuity (Funded) Pension
(Unfundea) Benefit

Particudars

643 .14 7191 1

at the en)
nsfereed to

present vatue of obligat
{incioding ot r
{Refer Note 17

1t

i value of ptan asser the end of the p I 1.44 0 3280

(inchuding plan assets not transferred to the Company]

(Refer Note §7.04)

et Liabitily recognized in batance sheet (ncluding 643 o789 €451 1,042.99

obhgation not transferred 1o the Company} (refar note

17.04}

Liability not. transterred to the Campany as per vestirg - 0,99 54.52 967,89

order (Refer Note 17.04 abave)

Net-Liability rec 2 i £43 1.69 985 BG.10
d. Expenses Recogmsed in the Statemunt of Profit & Loss (2 crore)

— From 25 December,2020 to 31 March, 2021
Particulars Gratuity Other Defined | Gratuity (Funded) Pension
{Unfunded) Benefit

1 Current Sarvice Cost . 4.32

2. Past Service Los - 120

1. Met Interest Cast - {C.08; 095

A Others . o105 . -

5. Expenses recagoized in statement of Frofit & Loxs L1 527 24.57

e. Amount recognised in other comprehensive income {Fremeasurements] (% crore)
From 25 December, 2020 to 31 March, 20,

Particulars Gratuity Uther Defined | Gratuity (Funded) Pension
{Unfunded) Benefil

-l

Actuarial {gainslilosses arising frem
- changes in demographic assumphions -
- thanges in financis

Sumphions (2.9
- gxperence adjustments 4.19 60.15
Return on Flan Assets Excluding Enterest frico 0.08
Total 4.19 2 57.22
f. _Principal assumptions
As at March 31, 2021
Farticulals Gratuity Gratuity (Tunded) Pension
{Unfunded)
5,60% 6.97% 6.97%
7%
5% 6%
Asgurad Lives 1asan ASSure
3. Mot y (206 Morrality (2006
Ul 2008) Ultimate
g. & ory wise plan asset: {¥ crore)

As at March 31, 2021

Banliguinrs Gratuity (Funded) Pension Rehabilitation
Cash ang Cash eq 2391 35 %
Central gowernm 240 f

State g v i 4100

Private seator bonils

Short Term Depos G0
Others L8 L

Total 7.41 1.44




h. Sensitivity analysis
Significant actuasial assumptiens for the detersnination of the defined cbhigation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The
sensitivity analyses below have been datermined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective Jssumptions ooournng at the end

of the reporting penod. while hotding gl athér s 5 CONSLAnt
(¥ crore)
As at March 31, 2021
Increase/ (Drorease) in Net benefit liabitity Gratuity Other Defined | Gratuity (funded) Pension
{Unfunded) Benefit
fmpact on discount rate for 0.5% decrease |1 defined| 0.2 2.0% 3.41 40,48
o fit ob hgatian
impact on dr t rate for @ 9% incredse In {019} (1.785 £3.873
benelit obligatien
impadt on rate for 0.5% decranse in {0.18) {1.79) (e 4% (22.597)
jdefined henef:
impact on s i rate for §.5% ncraase in G20 K3 279
defines e €0

b
y analysis presented alfove may nGt be représentative of the sctusl change in the defined bes
a N iselaton of one anather as some of the assumphions may be o

The sensit
that the change in assumptions wo

it obhgation as |t s undikely
t

Furth , S ) the above itivity analysis, the present value of the definga benefit abligation has been calcutated using the
projected uml cvmm method at the end of the reporting pericd, which Is the sarme as that applied in calcudating the defined benefit
ohbligation Habifity recognised s the baldnce sheet

i Effect of Plan on Company's future cash flows

(¥ crore)

Expected Future cashflows As at March 31, 2021
Gratuity Other Deflined Gratuity (Funded) Pension
Eatiolens (Unfunded) Benefit
Year-1 EE D54 117.87
Year-2 0:32 5 165.70
L8 B.41 104.26
187 16 10247
ez 4.64 89.38
5,90 16,82 45202




TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

NOTES PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at
31.0!
18 Other non current Rabilities  * € crore

fa} Consyfer zontnibution for work under progress
(b} Subsufics towards cost of capital assets 273.54
Total of other non current liakilities 416.39
Nole: As part of Lusiness comnmbmaticn certain gra mpany Whish can bm
accordance wih the and cont of the o
Company has ast uee? and continues to reflec) grant,

As at
31.03.2021

19 Short-term horiowings

(At amortized cost) -

Secured >
From lanks

(ar  Working capital laan B5.a7
Unsecured

(8}  Loane teirm NESCE) and ather partiss 14.78

Total short=term borrowings

Secured credit facilities
The Company has avatled secured overdraft hmits of Rs. 72.00 Crore from Unicn Baok of India at 1 Year MCLR of the bank, These (acilities
are secured on 1st par passu charge with GRIDED an the recesvebies.

The Company has alse availed secired short term barrowing from Union Bank of India and State Bank of India by sarmarking Term Depasits.

20 Trade payabies 31033631
(At amgriised cout) € crore
(8] Duies of Micro, Small ang Medium Enterprises (MSME ) -
) Lues other than MSME 27239
Total of Trade payables —_17isn

e
FOTE AS | ¢ small 200 medien gntergrse. (M ) unded the

exitificatinn of ve €
e of dentificaton of MEME vendors ang ersriag necessary

Rl B TE

HMSMED fut, 2006 . PUST dcquisitian of Busine
cmpliance with f5a MEMED Act J8086 Aly

As at
31.03.2021
21 Other financial babilities - currant ¥ crore

(At amsorised cost)

{a) Pavabie 1o Employees 21,77

(b} Security Diepesit from Consumer tRefer Note Lelow) 27294

€} Depost - others a.75

(@) Other payabies 104.67

Total of Other financial liabiities - Current 400,14

Note: Ihe secunty deposis from electrigity consumers cerry derest at 4,25% pla. and is sdjusted against power Bill of the respuctive
Customers as per tanff regulations. The amount (s refundable 6n Surrender of BiRCIricity CORECHIoN by the consumer.

31.03.2021
22 Other current habilities

€ crore
(@) Statutory dues 28
(t) Gthers 284

Total of Other current Habiiities 14.13
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23

23.01

23.02

23.04

it

Revenue recognition
Accounting policy .

Revenue from contracts with customers |5 recognised when control of #he goods or services are tranglerred to the customer at an
emount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects te be antitied n exchange for those gaods or Services, There s no
significant judgement invalved while evaluating the twmng as to when custonars ahiain contrul of promises gonds and services.

Revenue s measured based on the condiderstion specified in @ contragt with @ customer and Bxchides amounts collected on behalf of
third parties.

Sale of power

Hevenue from the supply of power & recognised net of asy trade discounts, cash rebates, etc. when the pereer 1§ suppiied and units of
electricity are delivorad s & best der the value to the caltomer and complete satis aticy Obligenion, Revenue from
BUCH Contracts s recnnm2ed over time for sach unit of elect DY debvered at the pre o

Revenue from power supply 1 accounted for on the basis of billings to consumers and moluges unbilied revanues sccrued up Lo the end
of the reporting penod. Revense from power supply 18 recognised net of the apphcatie taxes which the Coinpany calfects from. the
customer an behall of the governsnent/stata authorities.

The Company, 4% fir the prevalent regulations {the “Tar# Regulations”) tar distrnution business art Vesting Order passed by OFRC, &
entitled to recover ds Annual Revenue Juguirement (ARR) Comiprising o expenditur® or atcownt of power purchase costs; operatidng
and memtensrue expenses, financing cost Btg laxelion and an assrsd retum on pauity subljest oo certam Condilons. Any
excessfohgrtiall in reCovery Of ARR uver actual rewenue telled Lo the LusSlumers 15 rg agmnsed as "Nt movement i reguiatory deferrat
balances Net)” and accumtated o “eoulatory. deferral ancount b 5

05

Revenue in réspect of invoie faised fir dshonest abistraction ot Ruwer s recoanued when the certansty of its collechion is probable Le.
Aas and when reco

Contribution for capitai works and service line charges

Consumer’s contribution towards cost of capital 2ssels & recogmsed as habilities, On the commiss
af connection, an amount equivalent Lo the depreciation charge o Such assets s redined From sug
tu the Statement of Profiv and Loss,

Incentive on past arrears collection

As per terms of OERC Vesting Order, the Company s entitled For wicentive on Past arrgar collections gerfaming eried prior ta March
31, 2620, The Company's entitlernent (s based on the certain percentage of the past arrear collected by e Company: Income n respect
of the Company’s snare of sucllineentive s recognizad bn actual realization of past arrears collection.

mg 8 the assets and/or instatiation
habilitiss and recognised a8 income

Period from
December 25,
Revenue from operations 2020 to March
31, 2021
¥ crore
Revenue from aperations
o power- Grogs rovenue a5 por tantl order 355.38
Less. Pre acqu 1 penod employee Iabiltes collected on benaif of trast (Refer Note 17.04) ZB.Aaz
Less: Cash discouns 2.G7
Total of Revenue from gperations 324.84
Other eperating revenue
Recovery of meter rent 2.56
Miscellaneous revenue e G0
Total of Other operating revenue 3.55
Revenue from aperations - (a+h) 37839
e e SRR

Disaggregation of revenuc

The Company dests @) a single tyfie ol product we, power which 15 sold directly to consumars; consderalon in respect of which is based
onengrgy supplied . Thus, further disclosure in respert of disaggragation of revenus 5 Aot required.

Contract balances

The following table provides Infarmdtisn abaur receivables, contract assets and contrae? latilites fom Lortracts with customers

i As at
Particulars 31.03.20231
B — Tcrote
Receivables =t
Trade recevaties
i 72.08
Unbilley hue for passace of time £3.03

Less : Aliowanges for doutitful gents

! — - A
Net receivables 157,58




23.07

24

24.01

25

Contract assets
Contract asset s the nght to consdaraticn i exchatise for g
transferred to racevables when the rghts become unconditional

ds of wervicey transferred to the customer. Comtract essely are

Contract liabilities
A contract lability 15 the obligation to transfer goods §r s8rvices 1o 4 customer Fur wiich the Company has received consideration {or a0

amount of consideration is due} from the cugtomer. IF a customer pays consideration hefore the Company transfers goods or services to
the customer, a contract Bability 1s recognired when the payment s made or the payment is due (whichever Is earlier). Contract
latsiities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the contract sncluding advance recesed from customer,

Transaction Price - Remaining performance obligation

The remaining performancy obhgatt losure provides the aggregate amount 8 the transaction pree yet 1o be recopnized as at the
end of the reporting peniod and an explanation as 1 when the Company expects o recognize these amounts o revense. Applying the
practicat expedient as gives iy 1ng AS 115, the Company has nat disclosed the remaining performanas obhgation related disclosures for
contracts as the revenue recognized corresponds dirsctly with the value to the customer of the entiy's gerfarmante completed (o date
There are no g P i putstanding as of March 31, 2671,

Gther income =

Accounting Policy

Interest income

interest income from 3 financial asset 15 recogrised when it s probable that the economg benefus will flow to the Company and the
Emunt of MCome can be measured relably. Interest ncome 1§ accrued on @ lume basis, by reforence to the prncipal sutstanding arg at
the effective interest rate applicable, wheeh & the rate that exactly discounts estimated Tuture Cash racapls thrabgh the expected e of
the financial assel to that assel’s net carrying amount 01 initial recogrition.

Delayed payment charges (DPCY

DPC is charged at the rate prescebed by the Tarft Reaulations on the cutstanding balance. Rewenue i respect of DPC and interest on
DPC leviable as per the Tandl Regulalons are recograed oo actual reatisation or aocrued based on an assessment of certainty of
realization supported by an from

__Period from
December 25,
Other Income 2020 ta March
31, 2021

— Xcrore
Interest income on:
Term deposts carred at amartsed Lot 5.7
Other non-gperating income
Delsyed payment chargas §42
Incentive of past arrears collection (Refér Note Below) 8.08
Other mcome 4.51
Total of Other Income 24.17

During the Q4 FY 21, the Company has colliected gross amount of Rs 29:42 Cr (net'of Electnicity Uity Re. 45.91 ©r) on acrount of Past
Arrear Collectivn,
__Period from_

December 25,
Cost of power purchased and transmission charges 2020 to March
31, 20621
¥ crore
(a) Power Purchiase Cost 17792
Less: Rebate on power gurchase cost 112
176.80
(1) Transmission Charges 22.37
Less: Repate on transmission charggs 0.42
21.95
Total Cost of power purchased and transmission charges (a+b) 198.75
Period from
December 25,
Employee benefits expense (net) 2020 to March
31, 2021
% crore
“Salaries, wades ang bonus 40.49
Contribution to provident ano other funds (Refer Note 17:06) 32.48
Stalf welfare expenses 3.32
Compensated absences

) 210
Total of Employee benefits expense 78.79
B
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28

28.01

28.03

Period from
December 25,
Finance Costs . 2020 to March
31, 2021
? crore
Interest on loaos carned at amortived cost 1ag
Iaterest on consurresgr sedurity deposits, cartied At amnmeed casr 315
Qthgr Botrawing sosts 0.0
Total of Finance Costs T
Period from
December 25,
Other Expenses 2020 to March
= 31, 2021
»
2 crore
Rental of land, bulidings, (lant and eguipment, ste 204
Repaurs and mamlenancn te buddings and il Works G622
Repans and mawtenance Lo plant and mackinery 0.87
Regairs and mamtanance 1o fenitire, vehitles, etc 0,33
Conteactual/ Gutsource employess 13.34
Traveling 323
Metering and billing 315
tegal charges 1.60
Audit fzes 826
Electricity Consumption expenses 0.81
Allowance for doubtful detts 353
Advertisament and markiting sxpanses o.14
Tatephane expenags G.14
Cost of servica 1,66
Miscallingous expensas 294
Total of Other Expenses 31.69
Auditors Remuncration
Auditor's remus cRs inclute as follows:
December 25,
Particulars 2020 to March
31 2021
- forore |
ta} For stalutory sudit D24’
(B Fur Tax Audit 8081
&) For reimibursenant of expenses 8.01
|Total (including Goods & Service Tax) - 0.26

€ Social R (TSR}

Sectlon 135 (5) of the Act, inter alia, provides that the Company shal spentt, i every Snantial year, at 8ast two percent of the
#varage net profits of the Company made during the thres Imenediately preceding financial years or where the Company has not
completed the period of three linancial years since its incorparation, dunng such wnmmadately preceding financial years, in
pursuance of its Carporate Socis Responsibility Policy. As the Company has completed its first financial perad on 31st March
2021, provisions under Section 135 (%) shalk bo Apphicabe to the Company eHective from Fr2821-23

Short Term Leases
The Cornpany as doplied shoi t6rm lease exaition for rantal of tang.builtings, plaat anil GaupiBen, vt A accardance with
Ingd AS 110 - 'Lesses




29 Tax expenses

Accounting policy
Ancome tax expense represants the sum af the tax curreatly pavabie and deferred tax

26.01 Current tax
The current tax payshie i based on taxanie profit for the reporting perod, Current income 1ax assets and labihtes are measured

a2 the armount expected te be recodared from o paid 10 the taxation suthorities.

Currant invome tax relating to iems recognized out sie statement of profil and loss (s recogrmized outside statement of profit and
loss (either i other consprehensive ikcome ur i eguity) ieally peaiuates posstions taken n the tax feturns
with respect to sitoati i whieh tax 6 dre suliett to interpretation and estabhshes provisions whére
Bppropriate.

29.02 Deferred Tax
Deterred tay is secignized G temporary differentes between HHE Carryiod i ef assets ang hab e the fiiancials
sEEmRnts and the corresponding tax base used o the ormpuEaton of taxable proft: Deftarred tax babilites are generally
recoygnised for all taxeble temgorary gifferences. Deferres! tax assels are ganerally recogmsed for ail deductible temparary
differences 1o the extent that it s probable tha! wxable profits will be avadanle aganst which those deductible temporary
differences ran be utiksed Such deferred tax assets and lakilines are net recog o the v anses from the
mitial recognition of assers andyabilities i a transaction that affects seither the taxable profic nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amvunt of Seferred tox assets s reviewed ot wouh reporting date ond reduced to the exterd that it iz no longer
probatile that sufficint taxatile peafit will tie avaiatie to allow all or patt Af the geferred tan asset to.be ufiized. Unretognized
deferred tax 2ssels Are re assn At esth teporting date and aré rectyinsed Lo the extant that it has became probiable that
fityre taxable profits will aliow tie deferred tix asser 1o be tarovenad

Deferred tax Habilities and assety are measured At the tox rales thdl are Sxpectad 0o agply in the period in whth the lisbility is
settled or the asset realised, based on tad rates {and tax lawe) that have beea enacted o substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting perisd

Deferrad tax relating 10 aMs recognised outgide profit or 08 5 recogrises cutiite profit or 168 [either in
inCome Gr N equity ).

ther comprehensive

Deterred tax assets end Babiities ane offset when they rlate to ncome tax else levied by the sarte tevafion authority and [he

relevant entity ntends to sattle (fs current thx pusets and labdines on a net basis.

Deferrmd tax assets are recognied for unused tax losses o the extent thal 1t s probable thay taxable profit Wil be available
2gainst which the fosses can be uidsed. Siprficant management judgement 1s required to delerming the amount of deferred tax
assets. that can be recognised, based upen the ikely timing and the level of future taxable srofits rogether with fuluee tax
planning strategies.

December 25,

(2} Income tax expenses : 2020 to March

. 3L.2021
Current tax - Ycrore
In respect of the current pensd =
Deferred tax
15 réspect of the current pErcd 194
Total income tax expense/ (income) recognised in the current period )
R ion of tax and the profit tiy Endia’s tax rate : T Torore
Prafit before inceme tax prpsense co o IBIS
Tax at the Indian tex rate of 35 173, »
Amaunt dedizetible uider Jicome Tak At 1251
et tax @xpense/{intnmel I!ﬁkzi

"The rate used for calculaton of Deferred Tax 1§ 25.57% LENg statutcry enacted rates as per Section 155BAA of he Income
Tax Act, 1961 05 at Balante Shest date

e {ompany has made praviso for income:tax at the rate of 25:17% [ tax rate 22% Plus Surcharge 10% Plus o855 45 ontax
B surcharge § i &cardance with normal provisions of Tocome Tax Act, 1861 for.the pered ended March 31, 2021

2 crore

Deferred Tax Assat/ (Liability) on account of :  Recognised in Closing
the Statement of
Profit & Loss

Property plant and gavioment 6,25 6.25
Prossion for doubitiul debts 0.89 .89
Unabsorbed Losses 201 2.8
Totat 9.17 9.17

/@

)
*
9
N7 y/’
d
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30

3t

(8]

Other ive income/ Period from
December 25, 2020
to March 31, 2021

¥ croce

o FEclassified to grofit of Ioss

Revrgasuraments b tha defined besefit plang {66:55;

Het Movemsent i requiziory deferrat bajpnces 65,55

Total of Other comprehensive income/(expenses) -

Fost-scquisition of husriess, Ahe Cmpany has slerded to trest pensian and gratusty bensfus payable o srstwhile SOUTHCD utility
employees as defined benefit plan undér Ind AS 15 "Employee Benefits” Consequently, the cost and labiity of proviting Such
benefits is gatermined usmg the projectad unig credit method (PUCM), Among othar matters, the apclcation of PUCH results In
resyanition of remeasurerment geiny loss, comprising ilems such as actuanal geins and losses and effect of the asset ceiling, In the
Other Comprefiensive Income (GCI). The smount of remessuremient gain/ loss fluctuates perind on period based on changes in
actuarial assumptions including Mscoutt rate and mortality rate.

Yo ansure. offssting impact 6 the OC1 and the Sslance Sheet, the Company recognises equivalent amount as Regulatory Deferral
Account — Income expense in the OUL The amount of Regulatory Detertal Account - INCeme/ expense recognised in the OCT in this
manner fiuctuates i line with and i contrary to the Remeasuremant gain/ loss. Based on the Vesting Order, the Company wifl be
allowed te wnchude and recover this a:\mr)emt 8y revenue from customeers only when the amount is pasd 10 the trust for onward payment

Regulatory Deferral Account
Accounting Policy

The Company determines revenut gaps {1, surplas/shortfall i scual returns over returns enctied m respest of ds regulated
operations 0 accordance wit o the provasons of tnd AS 114 “Regulatory Deferrol Accounts” reat with the Gusdance Nete on Rate
Regulated Activities [ssuerl by [ZAL and based or the principles [ad down under the relevant Tantt Regulations/Tastlt Orders notified
by the OFRC and the aclunl or expected actions of the Regulater under the applcanle regulatesy framavark, Appropriate
adjustments in fespedl of Such revenae gaps are made In the revenue of the respective year far the smounts which are reasonabily
determinable and ne sgaificant uncarainty exsts In such determmation, These sdjustments/accruals reprasaniing revenue gaps are
carnied farward a5 Regulatary deferral accounts dehircredi balances (Reguiatary AdsetsiReguiatory LibDIities! as the case may b
m th Heancmst statements, which would be recovered/refunged trougn future bIting bused oh fulure tanfl determination by the
FERIBOE IR BCCCREANCE WIT THE dlBstnity rgulations.

I the rogulatd cperations of the Compuny where tanif! recovirnd from consumers & delermined un cost plus return on equity, the
Incomd tax cast is pass threugh ©ost and accordingly the Company recognises Deferred tax recoveradle/payable against any
Deferreit tax expersef income,

The Company presents separate line item in the Balance Sheet for requiatory deferral aceount batances

A separste hine deat is presented in the Statement of #rofit and Loss for the net movement in regulatory deferral count.

at 03,2023
T crore
tory Deferval Account

Regula
Regulalory Assets B
Hegulatory Liabilty

Total of Regulatory Deferral Account

Rate Regulated Activities

Ag per the Ind AS-114 Raguistory Deferral Acrsunts’, the pisineds of electrcty disthibuton i a Rale Regulated activity wherein
Deisha Electncity e e (OERCH. the ! determines Yarif ta be charged from corsumers based on prevaiing
regukations in plage.

Omisha Electricty Reguiatory Comemssion (Terms and Conditions for Detbrausation of Wheeling Tanif and Retald Supply Tariff)
Regulations.2G14, s applicable for the Compidng, These regulations recuire DEAC 1o determine TArifE in & manner whargin the
Compasy can recover its fixed anil vanable costs including asstred rate of return gn approved Squity base, from (s consurmiers. The
Compary defermenes (e Reve . Regulatorny Assets and Liabilities as ner the terms and conaitions spetified o these Regulations
and Vestng Order

A pier the Vesting Order. the transmissi and collosiion loss (the ATRG 1875 talictary which Lan BB passEd ofy 10 (UStOnIrs 16
fieed for the Brst len years. Any gony lss ansimg due 1o lowerl Nigher ATRE logs vis-3-wig Fited tajeetary belongs to the Company
ANd 18 Not passed on e the consuiner The Company fétermines o daieunt 6f such gawy loss besed on basic POwer pUrcHASe ros
ond treats sil other et @l pioyee cost, Bnance cost and Lax oxpense as per
prevailing regulations and tardf! or 5 while geterruning ‘Hegulatory Iw!p:w! Areount Balance

@) Reconcilialion of Regulatory Assats/Liabidines s por Rate Regulated Actieties w5 s fliows:
T crore
{3) Revulatory lacomef{Exoenses) dormg the perad
[0 Power Purchase-Cost. 203.50
(i) Other exprenses as per the terms of Tarff Reaulatons clugding Return os Fogity 18067
a0 Availabie revenue Including nun tenff Income et 3215.9¢
{vel Deferred Tax oo Regulsaory Assets 9:17
Total 48.10
Requlatary IncomeftExpensas) retugmsed iy Satement of Profit and Loss (18.45}

{b) Closing Regulatory Assets/ (Liability)

Regulatory Income/( Expenses) recognised in OCT
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33

33.61

33.02

3303

3a

34.01

(a)

(c}
{di
{ej

()

{38
(h}
34.02

(@)

(L3
fet
{6}

As at
Commitments: 31.03.2021
¥ crore
for 106
1.06

e 20
The: detadts of sontracts remainmg 1o be executes on Captal SEEount relsted 1 the pre sequisition periad {including on account of
commibments on subsidy recevad by the Compacy] Pas not been aTiuged ebuve as the necéssary datails are not available vath
the Company For more detarls Refer Nate 27
Contingent Labilities™
A contingent Tisbility & a possible obligation that anses lrom past events and the existence of which will be conbirmed only by the
OECUTEnER O non ireaesce of one of more uncertain future events not whally within the control af the Snterpnse are disctosed as
contingent liability and net provided for, Such liability 15 not disclosed if the possibility of outflow of resources (s remote.

A a0l nut pro

hated amount of Cortracts remainimg 1o be executed on capstal s
5,

A contingent assel 15 @ possible asset that arses lrom past events and whose existence will be confirmisd aely by the gicurrence or
aon-otcurrence of one or morg uncertain future svents oot wholly within the' contral of entity Contirgent assets are not
recopmsnd but disclosed only wheh 30 mflow of economic benefits 1§ probobie

As at
31.03.2021

N -7
447

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:
Legal cases THed by consumers, eniployees and others under litgation

Befere acquisition, SCUTHCO ulilily was aot identifying and tracking dues payatle to MSME vendors suparately, Consequently, it
wes gt tracking whether thmisly payments are being made 19 such vendors and) ar saterest/ panaity, f any, payadle for getay in
making payment. in the 4 nca of adequate data, the Company s anable to tetermine whethee any nterest of penalty is payable
for past defauit. The minggement will he sale 1o ienuly and racognse such pthgation, Dased on dams reogved. Also
Refor Note 37

Indirect taxation matters relating to Service Tax/GST where demand is under contest befora
judiciai/ appellate authorities

N pRANSION 1S CONSORred RRCESSAry SINCE the Company Expects laviurabis ducisioivs,

As per terms of Vesting Order, ol ltigations pertaning to SGUTHCH bave bess transterred 10 the | rafly. i case of any
unfavourabile putcome refated to those Iigation, the Company will be -able o recover the smuunt through Agoregats Revenue
Requirement

Earninus per equity share (EPS)

Accounting policy

Basic earnings per equily share has been computed by dividing the protig/(loss) for the reportng  pescd grirbutable equity
sharebalgers by (he weighted average number of eguity shares cuistanding during the reporing pendd in sccordance with (g AS
33, “Faraings Per Shan iuted earnings. per equity share s computed Dy Gividing the anitiiass) for the fepartmy perod
sttributibie v eguity eholigrs ev aojusted for Yondend; mierest sog ather charQes to axpense or mcome (ret of any
attributable faxes) relanng to the dilitive potental equity shares by the waghted a g aumber ol equity shares ritstanding
during The reperting oenud s adjosted to the effects of all dlutive potential equity shares, except whiere rosulls are anti-oii

VE,

The Lompeny alse presents Basic Earmings jser BGuity share in accordance with tnd AS 114, “Hegulatory Duferral Accounts® wiuchs is
romputed by dividing the profit/(lass) for the réporting penad befiore and after et movement in regulatory deferral account balancs
sttrbutable to equity sharghalders by the weighted average number of eguity shares gutstanding dunng the reportmg penod
Diluted earsings por share s computed by dividing the the grofi/(loss for the reporting periad before and after et mavenient in
regulatary deferral account balancs attrbotatile to equity sherebolders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other £narges to
expesse or ncome (net of any attnutable taxes) refating to the dilistive golential eauity shares by the weighted average number of
Bquty shares cutstanding during the reporting pericd as adjusted to the effects of 2l dilotive polentat equily shares, exoept whire
results are ants dilutive.

EPS - Continuing uperations {excluding regulatory in:ume,’mgehse] (Mot Arnualized)

From 25
Particulars Units. December, 2026 to
31 March, 2021

Frofit for the peripd Fermen 22.47
Net movernent in regulatory deferesl account batarce ? crore (1B.45)
Income-tax attribytstile to regulatory axpenses 2 ergry 4.
Net miovement i regulatory Seferral account batance (net of 18} T wrofe {1381
Profit for the period attril ble to oty shareholders Bafare her — "
TRVERitNE 1 regulatony deferral account batance v A3
Weighted average sumber of equity shares nNos i Orare 14.55
Pasic and diluted garings per egiaty shire of R0 each - et} s 1.85
Fate value of eguity shares Rs 1280
EPS - C: i ions { g reg yi / ) (Not Annualized)
Particulars i fomis

Ghite December, 2020 to

31 March, 2021

Profit for the periad after net movement i reguiatery defareat balaness Toapre 3243
attributable (o equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares MOS. in Croeg 18.55
Basic and dilured earninas per equity share of Rs, 10 each ~falb) 3 131
Face valur of eguity shares HE 000
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porty es
Names of related parties and related party relationship-where control exists

Holding Company
The Tata Power Compary Limited (TPCL)

Pramoters haldmu twethm with its smmdmry more than 20% in Helding Company

Tata Suns Private Lim ata Sons)
Company ex!ruxmg sngmrmm influence

Fellaw suhmdurrn {with whom Ccmpanv has transactions}

Tata Powsr Dethi Distriba
Maithair: Power LG (MPL]
Walwban Renewable Energy L (WRELY
Coastal Gusarat Power Lttt (LGP

rties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Related
Jgint Venture of Holding Company
Industrial Energy Ltd (FEL)

SOUTHCD Employees Pension Trust

SOUTHOD Employees Gratuity Trust

SOUTHOS Employees Rehabilitotion Fund Trust
SOUTHCG Employees Provident Fung Trust
Key managemert personnel

Chief Executive

Hr. Arvind Singh

Chief Financial Officer
M. Bijay Kumar Mohanty:

Non-executive directors

K, Suresh Chandrs Md"i‘ﬂ& ra

Mr, Nikuma Biligre Dhast

Dr. Praveer Sinha

M Trifchan Fanda

Mr. Samay Kumar Banga

M. Kesava Menon Chandrasekhar

My, Arup Ghosh

My Nign Aggarwal

Me. Saurabh Garg (Upto 31 Mareh, 221

Refated party transactions

the foliowing table provides the

"

abamoint of (ransACT

that have baen entered min with related parnes for the relevant penod

a. Particulars of transactions with the related parties for the period 25 Dacember, 2020 to 31 March, 2021

§ No.{Particulars Mature of transactions ¢ crore
T |Receiving of Services & Fsement of EXpenses
Tata Power Defit Distribution LId (TPDBL) Deputavon Of Employees 0.20
Tata Power Dalh Disteibution Lid {TEDBL) feimbursement of Exponses 0.23
GRIDTO Limiitee Power purcnase expenses net of repate 176.680
2 of plant and
‘Tata Power Dethi Distribution Lid {TPOGL] Purghase of property, plant and equipment .40
3 |Gratuity
Coustal Gujarat Power Lid (CGPL) Resmbursemeant of gratyity fur the oy ey transfired 0.09
Industral Energy Lto (JEL) e SEITY of gratuty for the emgloy fared 045
Maithan Power Lia (MPL) Resmtarsement of gratuity for the empigyees transterzed a6
The Tats Power Company Limited(TPCL) Remmbursement of gratuity for the employees transferrea 1.88
Wakwnan Renewable fnergy Lt (WRE Reimburgement of gratuity for the employess trensfarred 0.06
4 {Compensated Absences
Tata Powar Delhi Bistribution Led (TPDDL) Reimbursement of leave salary for the amployees reansferreg 0.89
Coastal G Power itd (CGFL) Reimburgament of lsave salary for the employees lransterred 807
Industrial Energy Lt {1E]) Resmhursement of leave salary for the employees teansberred 03
Manthon Prwer LTg (M Remmbursement.of Ieave salary for e employses transferred 0.4
The Tata Powes Company Limited{Trod Reimbursement of leave salary for the employees trans! 0.3
Waliwhan Renewable Energy WREL Raimbursement of leave salaty 1or the ernplovaes Lie whirred 603
5 [Transaction with Trust
SOUTHUD Employees Pension Trust Cafittitiution towatds Persien 24,20
SOUTHCO Employees Gratuity Trust Cantribution towsrds Gratuity 393
[SOUTHCO Employees Rebabiltation Fund Trust Contnfution towaeds Rehatilitaton G.16
SOUTHCO Employees Prowident Fund Trust Contribution tevards Provident Fung 340
§ [Managenal reawineration mcluding directors ing
fee. Manager:al emuneration ang sitting fees 8.26
7 |Share Capital
The Tata Power Company Limited {TRCL) 18708
GRIDCO Limites o800
Totat 413.30
. S5




Payable/ Recelvable with the related parties as on 31.03.2021:

Nature of transactions 2 crore
e Issueof Eguity
GRIGCD Limited ,issue of Equity
2 |trade Payable
Tata Power Delhy Distripution U (YPROL Progesty Plant and Equipment, Anmual Leave and Relmbursement of expenses 0.79
GRIGCO Lirmited Power Purchase Csst 11937
3 |Receivable for Gratuity and Annual Leave
The Fata Power Comipany Limited{ToCL} Cratuity and annasl Leave 2.28
Walwhan Renewsbie Enargy Lte (WREL) Gratuity ang annunl Leave 0.1e
Ingustrial Epergy Lid {TEL) Gratuty and annual Leave G.o8
Maithon Pewer Lid (MPL} Gratunty and annual Leave 0.26
Coastal Gujarat Power Lid (C5PL) Gratuity and annasl beavs o6
4 |Other financial fiabilities - current
GRIDLD Limited Lollectian ot arrears (G467
>
Total 427.67
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TIE Fmwncl TReGuments - AECOunting assTeations Fatr vali e surementh Fsncial A1k mansgement ARG GHseting of TiRenclal assets ang aplmes

Thea saction. goes an Overkikw S the' SN Skel 68 Hianidl Setrimnis ol ie Lo aEre 880 provaes on BRENCE Swet ek TRl ssntein Fadncial
instruments.

The desals of signticant acs
each £lass of financal assat,

7T BBLS 20 WNCH IDERIE AN €2 RIS 8% PEROganed i rESDeRt X

G FORDRS. 1N GG TR TR o SECOGNITEN, ThE TS B Memsie
o habiits wnd dguity wtrment stk dieskosed i Ahe finsneo statement

i) Accounting classifications
Thet far vatues of the fnancis: ssieti 370 FROWERY are NCEOBE AL Ihe REOUAT St WhIEh thi InnTrumant tould be exchanged i o current Drsnssction Detiveen willing patties, other than

n & forced o Bawalation sate.

The folitwing Mkhads ants ASSumPLoN, WO BEe T8 atimate the Fair vains:
Thes Camying. amoums 5l ITadE recewATI, Cash prdt RSN BuivABME, TG tern SEpbALS, Irade payiDles. DayBOME fot acuisition of (roperty, pnt B eqsigrEnt, Short e Joars
frorm banks, toaceial nsbation. and ather, A8 Latidered 10 be the same as the fair values; due To thes shart-tarm natom, Mot Fman 2l asseey ang laglites of the Company as st
tow balante sheet date are-shon term having Tae waiue Baual to amorteag Tost

I Ty datos of pilies won Crrea Finaial assets, B cormeet finncisd Laihoes ansaitier nen-Curent Sl kab@es 1 UYACRRE0 BY 8 Lhtieg hittire cash iow uging rates

Cuprently 2valiable for ceot On SmIr (e, Credht NSk And TeTNnng Mt e
1) Fair Value measure:
The Company wies the following hiermeety O Setermmng and omtiosing this tai vats 67 Tasda waTUmeEE By vaillation terhnigue

Level 1. Unaciisted quetsd pides i astve marsers foradenteal Siets 1 Hatilities

Lecal 2:. bputs other than Guotes prcs mekited withi Lival § (hat are Goservatie for th asset ar latalite, either directly tie: o) prices)ion witrectiy e Gesivad Sam prces]

Levesd 3 Unebiservatle inputs fronr paeis and bty

March 31, 2021
® core

2 r o Classihication Falr value
Particuisrs Carrying val gl Lo

FVIRL ek 2 Level 3

ncial assets
Trae dpceabies:
i recdsion
Dthe: fikncal assets
Casl and casn squalents

——
Ciassification Fajr Value i
__ Amortiged Cost tevely Level 2 Level 3
S5.95 = - -
27 0 - -
- 426 54 - = .
= A

ity
For the puspose of the Comasnys capeal MATAGEMAE ChtAl Wiudes msusd squity capilal and all piber smyity. smrerves SIS 1 (e GGy BoitErs of the Sempany The
Company's otectives i nanaging «apial comprae salegmTlay ihe PAENets A5 & GORG coTcern, reating value for sakehokiers ang SUDPOring tne Gevelnpmesnt of e Company.
in garticuler, the-Compony yweks (3 iaintain a1 acegiale Caoiabsabon that enabics @ to actimne s SRUSIBCIDY FTiTn Kif Shatehoidars BRT 0iWars atess tn exiamal sumes of
finanzing, i part by maintaiming an acagusts ing .
Tre Company's capital siructute tonvists of net debt and 1otalequay, The Comaany inchdes: within PRt debl, interest thanng Surmowings; st cosh sad hadd balsaces 3 pecaRed
betirw. The position 57 feporting date s ummarsed it the following tabie '
Feri-teim B gy
Totsl debd o)
less Cash aict bari Balaraes (K
el it (e mia 0}
| Total eauy {4}
TRl sty e aet dRn (@i
2 ity plus et ratie (o, ={e)/ (8]} 0|
& Dabl o Sefikc i NorcurTert BOMTOWSSS (01L0Ig Carrant Mbten ST and EOTEn CoraRTigy {exhimiang, deTeative, 1 (e, o ContigEnt onskiars
: = = [ F A GUBtIIeR Contrats and b3 )
and Interast acermd on Bon~Cusrent and Curent taramng, s e sl
e Bewity & deliowd 4t Eouty share ragnal, Unpocured PECRE LUl SeCUrites JAT other equily,
IR e 1o achievs th gesrall piamctien, the Lompainy's Eapaat inaganmiai, amonsit ot T TGE B 1h ensane Dt i rreeets 1 i a
- 5 & 8, BTV TR e t i 4 -l COVRTIAN s ATIATRET 10 ¢ e interesi-near
1oans and borrouaigs thal defiow capial sliuctiire SisasmmEnts: Argachies i MRt Tha | hncm SOVEAULLE Sl perl e piov 10 ImYRgiatety € Isans st borromings. Tﬁg
N ey o gtk lrsweelies n tie ERIRRR] EEAWRNREY.GF 51 Miaraet-beamng boans and basuing £ a0t Pty
) E " 4 gotl
The Company's gropal friancial istdtes camprne DOSIOMINGS. consumErs secury SEROS, lease abdiias, ade and OIMT Dayabis Bt otser fisanial tatsities. The main
Of thess ’-N’Km! babiliturs 1c 1 bnance the Compaiy's tpdetiin, The Tompany’s priopral Heantal asen el Lrvests s Rans trage and other rezenvaties dash and cash
SIURBIRATE, DUT BEIANCES wAD BNk . enbited revenye O Ol EAS/CE) SRGEL that 378 Tar e DireEtly feom ks DRSO,
TG seract manigererit of this ComDaAL Svarsens ese 1iks a0 4t manageie stoedsnes i the Lomparkes palcies Bt ek oojectiven
)

HMarkel Risk
Harkat ek 1 te sk tha chianges 1 market irices ikl tHe Compan : agaive

. - i e s PRI DF VRIS O s BN O Niiaris ks mianis, Fhe-obyectivaof. sianvet sk aRepRING & 1o
rasape 80 conCral Market 13k BMposares withis sGoentabie pacaimatics, while oRATERG (hE et Ae o the 100K dale. ihe Corighany cioes nOk Fare materl F nanssl 3utets o
inanciol IsbATEs dxposing 1 t i rkel risk OGRS TG req Currancy meK, 1SteRest fate, rak and orce gk, ) o ‘




{vi)

(i)

Cradit Risk
Cradit hisk refecs to the nsk that a cuunterparty will defsult o0 0s contractual sbdgations rssulting = Fhascidl hse to [he Company The Comseny i sxposed To Crit risk rom 45
operatng actvies | premarily trate ceceiaiies sod unbilles) revera 42 other fnanad I ety

A at
Pasticuiars 31032021

2 crose
Ta TragE eim At »

(b) Uaddiag revenue
i) Other firantia assees

{d) Cash a5 cath wgueaients
Total 313871

In case of bade recenobies and unbiied revenUE. Seninr mnagement o the L
sacurity Sepavt sndf ot dmcannection ot electr oy, b gut donely duy Most of the ca
i iom

Pany monitae overiu smeunt o ~oguiar bass and take srprostiats Biton, induling forteture of
5 anid pmesk Balinces of the CompAny, are with scheduled cammertal banks whese rsx of defaulL

Liauidite tish

Uinstity sk 7 the rin Tl ihe Company wilken ity i1 ety BhUSSTons Pt eted an npncal banilie, (nat ate il By celiveriy 95h Br asther fnanca
anSHE. The Company manages buumiily risk Dy maSEG SISTUBTE NESRTEY, hanking fathias and leerie horrowing Datlbues oy eontinususly montsing loerast end actust cash
Niarws, ot by matching the matunty profies of tagncal assets and Walnlibes The Company haw acoes 19 & aufbnent warery of seurses of funding.

The fnlicwimg tasie Setails Trg Company & restiminng contisctusl maturity for M5 hnaocial Labitms win B9TR8C (NaRMEeNnt SR, wiong Lhe GaU NG relinancag GRLONG avalatie
with the Company, The talies have been diawn up basis on the undistounted cash Sows of Financiaj fabibtisd hused on ite sorbest 3te Gn which The Company o be réured lo
: gl cash Raws. The amounts indtided bakiw £ variable interest 1ale it irents % non-tiesvative habities 5 SuBjRE 1o Change
CHARGES . vAFABIe thrEel ralks Jiftir 10 Mee emtimates oF Literest rates determinad o the wnd of the repcsTing serisd

= 2 crose .
Particulars Teotal
Asat
31.03.2071

[} Trade payabies
5) Shoet term bossua
e} Otner fnancial wuatves

As ot the balace sheet dave. the Cakigaty B85 co%h hnd Dank Baldsces of BS 205.60 croves WheR car Ca uyed 1 imest &4 sBFRSLEA 1A
conficent of raming further fioance s requeed fo rmael v oligenues. The Compeny. has acsess 1o fmancng
Fows. and procends of maturng finackial assets.

i o reguinerient, the mane; "
s The Company XOECTs 0 mest 45 CUAGHRNS fom weramq cash
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a7

37.01

37.02

37.03

Business Combinations

af o
¥

Fhe Company has been incorporated on Deceniber 25, 2020 under the Comparies Act, 2013 (as amended). Pursuant to vesting
order issyed by the Odisha Electritity Requtafory Commission (‘OFRC Y dated Becember 28, 2020 ('Vesting Grder'), the Company
acquired the business of distribution of power in Sauthern Otishia {Business’) from the SOUTHCD ublity with effect from January
1, 2071 (Vesting Date’), Accordingly, the Company & a hcenses o carry out the fumction of distribution 3nd retad supply of
elEctricity 0 the Sauthern Ddisha for a period of 25 years effective frorm Tanuary 1, 2021

hys specitied astets ang Labilities Lo U8 transfered th e Lomp: ying values of these
128 are to be fetermingd basdd on the carve out Balance Sheet as al January 1, 2021 to be prepared from the
audited financial statements of SGUTHCO ut ang KOUTHLD Lirmted as al and for the mwie months. per g December
31, 2020 (the "Consolidatied OERE SOUTHCO ity Firantial Statements”). As per the terms of Vesting Order, the Company s
entitled fo net 3sSe1S fiaving carmying aniount of g 200 0 crores and a fixgd retum. on its rvestment of Re, 200,68 croses.
Further, the Company will be msured, i an appeopriate’ manner, against asy subssguently wentified surplus/ defict i the
Vesting Date carrying seeunt of assets and abiities transferrad 10 1he Company

Details of purchase considerations, the net assets acquired are as follows

The ‘Company nas accounted for fhis acguistion as o busmess omboation o accosdance with Ind AS 103 - Busiess
Combinations”, The acquisition date of businass combination 15 15t Ramuary 2071 lotal purchase consperation for the acquisition
of this business Is Rs. 200 cromes,

Py lars L grore
Eausty Shares ssued 200
8ir s of net assels acguired {Refur notp balaw 2

*The Company has issued 20,00,00,000 equity shares af a prce of Rs 10 each as part of the purchase considesation.,

Fair value of the assets and ities rec as a part of is as foillows *

Management of SCUTHGD wility is i the process of completion of audited financal statements as at and for the mne muatns
period ended December 31, 2020 and Carve-uut balunce sheet of Business transterred as at Janvary 1, 2621. Futher, the
Company s in the process of dentiflying and détermining fair values of the assets acgured and habilites astuimed on deguisiti
of Busingss. Pending dudit of hnancil statemsents of Consohdsted OERC STUTHED utility Financnl Statements as at and f
ning months perigg ended Cecermber 33, 2020 completien of audites Carve-put Batance SHeat as at janua v
completion of fair valuation and other related aspects, the Company nas aflocated the purchase consideralion an a provisional
basis consudering the Vesting Order, unaudited Consclidated DERC SOUTRED utitity Fenanclst Statements as at and for the nine
menths penice ended December 31, 2020 and awdited Consolidatey DERC SOUTHOOD wtikity Fimangial Statements ac.at and for
e year ended March 31, 2020 on which Independent Augitors of the Tonsolid JERC SOUTHOG ubilty Hinatua! Statements
have issonrd a qualified spimon vide thew report deted December 28, 2020,

v 1, 2

The following table summanies the racogmised provisional amounts of agsets acu: ired any habikties assumed dr the date of
acquisition

Particulars - 2 crore
. ASSETS =
Non-current Assets

(38} Proprerty, Plant and Egquipment 42398
(b} Capital Work-in-Progress a9
e} Finangsl Assets

Other Financial Assets 2hal
{&) Cther Non-cyrrent Assets .78
Total Non-current Assels 1,163.10
Current Assets
(a) tnventories 0.9%
(b} Fenancsgt Assets

{1} Cash and Cash Eguivalenty i34.23

£t} Cther Fnancial Assets
{£} Other Current Asgets
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS (A)




37.04

37.05

ngﬁgyt%rg
B. LIABILITIES

Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Nen-Current Liabilities L
Total Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
(3} Financial Liabilities

(i} Borrowmgs

(1) Trade Payables

(i) Other Financial Liabilities
(b} Other Current Liabilities.
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES {B)

€ Net Assets Acquired (A-8)

Additional explanations to assets acquired and liability assumed

For the following assets and liabilities acquired, acqusition date records are Incomplere;
Consigenny this and provsional far valuation of assets and latiltes, | possible that the carrying
fabitities recogrused in the financial statement may undergo changes. Details of concermned assets and fab
date for which records are mcomplete/unavailstile are as below

(@)Reconcihation between secunity deposits (classitied under note 27 in the Balance Sheet} as per the geseral ledger and as per
customer fedger 15 under process

(b) Records refated to location, ageing, scheme and items for Capital Wark in Progress (CWIP) and complete Property, Plant and
Egquipment are unavailable. Records related to wentify amount of CWIP which need 1o be capitalised on cor before January 1,
2021 are alse unavaiable.

(c) Physical verification of items of property, plant and equipment {PPE) were not carried out by the management of the
SOUTHCO' utility, Post-acguisition, the Company has framed a regular programme for physical verification of fixed assets.
Hawever, fixed assets weré not been physically verified by the management during the year. Management has initiated physical
verification exestise during the current panod,

(d)Detaits are not availanie for the following items:

imavailable and under reconciliation.
mount of assers and
4t the acquisition

{1) Consumer contribution for work and subisidy from government — Rs, 424.86 Crores (classified under aote 18 i the Balance
Sheet)

(it} Retention maney, Earnest money and Security deposit from others - Rs. 27,55 Crores (classified under note 16 and rote 21
in the Balance Sheet}

(i4) Payable to Vendars - Rs. 143,81 Crores (clossified under note 20 in the Balance Sheet)

{iv) Loans and advances and cther assets - Rs. 12.36 Crores (classified under note 8 and note 13 in the Balance Sheet}

(v) Other financial and non finsncial asset - Rs. 0.93 Crores (classified under note & and note 12 in the Balanze Sheet)

{vi) Details of capital commitments

(vii) The reconcdiation of amount paid for the statutory dues with the Bnantial statements.

{&) SOUTHCO unility did nat have any protess for identification of vendars as micra, small and medium enterpnse (MSME] under
the MSMED Act. The Company 1% in the process of wentification of MSME vendors and ensuring necessary comphiance with the
MSMED Act.

(} Inventories were oot entrely physwally venfeg by the management of the SQUTHCO wtility and the Company. Accordingly,
the Company 1S unable to dentfy the discrepancies o the book inventories and physical avalable mventories:

The Company, with the SGUTHCO utiity manogement and the help of the OERC, 16 i the priocess of recanciling/ resolving the
above matters and ad) nents, f any, will be recogniz st reconciliation acd resolution of the matters. As stated above, the
Vesting Order provides that any change i the value of assets and babibties tansterred on account 0! the reconahation |
resolution of the above matters ands er any other matter identified i future will be allowed to be recoversd by the Company in
the manner specified in the Vesting Order. Hence, the Company believes that the reconciliation] resolution of the above matters
will not have any impact on the fnancial position and financial performance of the Company as reflected in the Financial
statemants.

Acquisition Related Cost

There was no acquusition related cost ncurred by the Company and accordingly, the same has not been recogmsed in the
financial statenrents.
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NOTES FURMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Segment Reporting

Tre Company 15 engaged 10 the busmss of distrdation of power in Soithar Gdishe. Chief Operatimg Decisign Maer (CGDM) reviews the finarcial
mlosmation of the Campany as a whole for decsion meking end allgcation ol resources. Accordingly, the Company has 4 single reportabie cegment
2nd n segment infrmation ven providi
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial #eporting
Plrsuant to the vesting order wsued by DERC, the Company acauired tie DEwer Sistribution Business from SOUTHED Uty with effect tram January 1,
2021, Bafore this transter of the 5ol busingss, SOUTHED utility was beisg adminstersd by DERC through GRIDCD Limited, 2 State Government
Company. SOUTHCD utility was not & company meorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 ant accordinghy provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
including the sectivn 183(3){i) refated to dirsctors / suditors repsrting o existence of iternal finandial Lontrols System and their operating
effectiveness, were not apphicable to them. Thus, o the sbserse of any specfic requirement, SOUTHCO wlility was ol maintaning sporopriate
e design and effes tiveness of internal financial contrals over financial regarting (0 etcorgance with the essentizl
components of internal financial cantrals stated in the Guigance Mote ¢n AuoR of Enternal Finantiat Cantrols Over Financist Reporting (Guidance Note)
ssued by ICAL After acguisition from SCUTHCO iRy, the Compeny i in grotess of sbrengihening the existing internal hnantial wntich over
financial reporting, inciuding masntenance of sufficient and appropriate récerds, Over key Brocesses considening the sssential tomponénts of internel
control stated i the Guidante Note

Impact of COVID 19

India and other global markas expenenced S@giitant disruption in aperatens resulting fom uncertainty taused by the worldwide coronavirug
pandemic. Considenng power supply being an esséotial service, management believes that there is not much of an impact Hiely due to this pandemic
on the business of the Campany . The Company |15 also glosely manitonng developments, £ spprations, Bguddity ang tapital Teseurtes and 1§ actively
WOrking Lo minimize the kmpact of this unprecedented situgtion

Sociat Security Code

The Code o Sotial Security, 2020 [the "Code™) hay been notifled in the Official Gazette on 20th Sephember, 2020, The éflective dale from which the
chariges are appheablis o yet to be notfied and the rules are yet 1o be framed. Impact i any ©F the change will be sdsesied and Jctounsted in e
periag in which said Cage pecomes efective and the rules framed thereunder are notified

Company Secretary Appointment

As per Sextion 2G3(31 of the Compames Agt 2015 ras amended; read with Uarmpames (Appaintenent and R
Rules, 2014, companes with pe-up share capital of R 10 Crores b more are required th spptnt & whioke-time
Company % rovered under tis requirsment and required 10 appoint @ whole-Hime Company Secretary e ¢
Company is in the grotess of appomting a Company Secretary.

the Company has been incorparated 0t cutront period
Comnmttee 15 nat applisabie

atien ol Managesial Personnel)
eerdtary Accordingly, the
W periid amvara, However, the

Ampany

e

i prowisions of Section 177 pf the Companies Ak, 2013 relared 1o formation of Audnt

Bisclosure regarding details of assets created with Government Fund and used by SOUTHELO Utility/ TP Southern Odisha Distribution
Limited

As ger details provided by the Odisha Powerd Transmussian Company Limited (OFTCL] vige 2-inail dated 28 April 2021, certain assets wem Created for
SOUTHCO Utility theough different schemes formied by the gowernment and execulsd by OFTCL, Based on detas shared by OPTEL, the sarmying
amount of such sdgats a5 at 316 Dacewitier, 7020 ig ®s, 1 070255 crores for complated asgets and Re. 209,24 crored 1o wark |1n progressi WiF), These
are subjett £ detaed verficahion 4nd recontbiation by various Hthortiss

The awnershup of these assets has not been translerred to the Company: however, the Tompany continues 1o use these assets for supgly of power 1o
the Consumer, Singe the Gompany 15 A0T abie to chargs any d@preciation for these assess n the ARR, the prowisonal farm value ot these assers for the
Camnany a1 the westing dats bs 5 Fefads nf the aseats so arasder e OPTE| ars v

win

Z crore
SOUTHCO UTILITY/ TP SOUTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Name of Scheme Comy WiF Totat
Odisha Distrbution System Strengthetng Prorect {ODSSP) 52 219.55 748.30"
een Dayal Upachyaya Gram dyoti Tojana [DUGHG 188.50 52.83 24149
ksl it Scheme GP0S; 195.18 16,76 21186
14955 - 146,55
1158 - 1155

1,020.558 289.24 1,359

Statement of past arrear and L of

As per the Vestng Order, trade recervables, for pre-acquaition pened are nat transterred to the Company. Hawever, the Comparny 35 @ ollectisn agent
needs 1 collect tiese receivables shd LSE the same ampunt fr paying OalGatOR: not transfer g v pertarms these
acuvities purely 8s an agent of SOUTHCD Unility. Based on information and revords frans e Lty Ma made below coftections angd

10 el pnpioy. The Lon

payments during the periet ended March 31, 2071
2 crore

[particutars Priot to March 31, 2020 AReh Raseer Total
Gross Colfevtion from consumers {inchua, ty 4542 19 198,61
Doty )

Less © Incentive earmied as per vesting order
inet Cottection (A)

related 1¢ Power

Bulic Supply Payment to GRIDUO Limited 78,00

| Transmission Charges payment o OFTCL 6,97

SLDC Charges. .05

Total Payments (B) 84.86

Amount paid towards Labili on as on January 1, 2021

A5 explaingd in the Noté 3704, certain details of the pavables transferred to the Company. fraem SOUTHCO iility are not svallable. Conseguently, the
detads related t amount paid towards liabilities transferred on acquisiion as A January 1, 2021 5 not avalable with the Company, There iz &
passbility that sume af the payments made during the perd may pertain to Latiblies transferred from SOUTHCO Lifry. The Company 1s in the
process of reconciling the detalis of the ampant paid towards the ransferred abilites and other Babifisies,
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Significant events after the reporting pariod

There were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting period other than the evants disclosed in the relevant notes,

Approval of Financial Statements

In accordance with the board ef directors’ resolution dated 7th june, 2021, these finand

Being the first period of operations, Previous year figures are not applicable.
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